AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, February 13, 2020 — 9:00 A.M.
AMADOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION OFFICES - Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642

AGENDA

In compliance with the Amaricans with Disabililes Act, If you are a disabled person and you need a disability-retated madification or accommedation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Amador Transit System staff at (200) 267.9385 or (208) 267-1462 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at lsast one-full business day before the start of the
meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to Government
Code Section 54954 2, '

ELECTION OF OFFICERS: Elect Chairman and Vice Chairman for calendar year 2020

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address the
Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit: however, any matter that requires action may
be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent Commission
meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 8): Note: ftems listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted by one motion.
Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, December 2019

Ridership Analysis, November & December 2019

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, November & December 2019
Vehicle Maintenance Report, November & December 2019

Performance Report, December 2019

Budget/Expenditure Report, December 2019

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

NOOERWN —~

=S

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT {Non-Action Items):

¢« NONE

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

9. RESO 20-01: Review and approve Resolution for AT's FY 2020 - 5311 Operating Granf Apportionment, in the amount
of $230,595

10. Review Insurance settlement offer for Bus 404 — discuss and approve recommendation from staff for replacement bus
purchase

11. Claims

12, ADJOURNMENT



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

DATE: February 13, 2020
TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager

SUBJECT: Election of Officers

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors elect a Chairman
and Vice Chairman for the 2020 calendar year.

It is past practice for the Board of Directors to elect new officers during their January meeting
to serve for the 2020 calendar year. The Chairman’s committee appointments can be
announced during the Board meeting in March. The lists of Committee Assignments for 2019
are enclosed for your convenience.

Also needed are the names of two Directors who will have authority to sign bank checks for

the agency.

Patricia Maggie Amarant

Amador Transit 11400 American Legion Drive, Jackson CA 95642 209-267-9395



AMADOR TRANSIT

2019 COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
February 7, 2019

Administrative Committee (normally the Chair and Vice Chair)

Chairman Oneto and Vice Chairman Atlan

Finance Committee
Director Forster and Director Plasse

Personnel Committee

Chairman Oneto and Vice Chairman Atlan

Employee MOU Negotiation Committee

Director Colburn and Vice Chairman Atlan -

Directors may attend any committee meetings provided such does not create a quorum,

Network/Admin-General/Committees



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
December 12, 2019 — 9:08 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met at the Amador County Transportation Commission
(ACTC) Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman

Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman

John Plasse

Keith Sweet

Patrick Crew (alternate for Richard Forster)

Absent:
Jon Colburn

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Secretary
Gregoria Ponce, Office Chief, Caltrans District 10

AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Ctew and carried to
approve the agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Crew
Noes: None
Absent: Colburn

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA: Director Plasse asked to have the motion in the November 7, 2019
minutes regarding Upcountry Route Modification, read more specific for the section of the route
to be eliminated as follows “eliminate the portion from Mace Meadows to Amador Station of
the Upcountry routes #2-2 and #2-3 ",

Director Plasse asked, regarding item # 6 Budget/Expenditure Report, October 201 9, where the
information for November is. Ms. Amarant replied all reports are two (2) months behind due to
the meeting date having changed to the first Thursday of the month. Director Plasse also stated
that Amador Transit is through 32% of the fiscal year and the labor cost is at 45% consumption
of the budget. He asked if that trend is expected to continue. Ms. Amarant responded it is not,
it is due to wage increases of the drivers and when the cuts to the routes take place in January
the labor costs should not continue to increase.

Amador Transit Sumniary Minutes 1 12/12/1 9



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Chairman Oneto asked what item # 42700 STA-Operating Shortfall is. Ms. Amarant explained
itis funding from Local Transportation Funds (LTF) to reconcile the shortfall of the last year’s
budget.

Chairman Oneto asked regarding Item #4 Vehicle Maintenance Report, October 2019, truck #
102 had $4,355.05 in repair work, and asked if the truck was under warranty still, as the DEF
tank was replaced under warranty, but not the emissions vehicle derating R&R EGT sensor.
Ms. Amarant answered, she would find out from maintenance and bring back any information.
Chairman Oneto also asked about truck # 302, if the glow plug module and four (4) glow plugs
could be replaced in-house. Ms. Amarant replied she does not believe so, but will Iook into it
- and bring back. Director Crew added sometimes to clear codes, vehicles are required to be taken
to the dealer.

Motion: It was moved by Director Sweet, seconded by Director Plasse and cartried to
approve the Consent Agenda as discussed.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Crew
Noes: None
Absent; Colburn

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. Chairman Oneto
asked what was the total cost of solar installation at the Administration building, Ms. Amarant
stated it was approximately $92,000.

Jim Scully, Amador County resident, asked for clarification on how much savings there are
now due to the solar installation. Directors agreed close to 100% cost savings.

REGULAR AGENDA: Vice Chairman Atlan asked to have updates on the Upcountry route
included in future agendas. Chairman Oneto agreed and noted there should be a ‘Future Agenda
[tems’ section in the agenda as well, Ms. Amarant noted these requests,

Claims:

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Crew and carried to
approve the claims list.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Crew
Noes: None
Absent; Colburn

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 2 12/12/19



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Adjournment: At 9:30 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, February 6,
2020 at 9:00 a.m. at the Amador County Transportation Commission Offices, 117 Valley
View Way, Sutter Creek, California.

Brian, Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Sunnary Minutes 3 12/12/19



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
DECEMBER 2019
FY 19/20 Service Days
20
Sacramento 431
Upcountry 440
Plymouth 391
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-7 859
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-7 740
lone 396
Dial-A-Ride 1,285
Logisticare 12
Special Events(Parade of Lights) 1,132
TOTAL PASSENGERS 5,686
AV. DAILY 284
ADULT 2,366
SENIOR 591
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,223
YOUTH 153
Non-Revenue-PCA 231
Non-Revenue - Child 21
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 89
Wheelchair 320
Bicycles 28
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 880
$6 Day Passes Trips 120
S6 Day Passes Sold 29

Cash Fares $2,722.24

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 958
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -

Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 67
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 75
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 1
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 1
Mileage
Revenue miles 22,548

Non-Revenue miles 1,464



6T0Z ¥39N303a

Vs aNOI F1LLNHS HLNOWAXTd AHLNNODIdN

d

59
£9

g t._

%z 6L -L-.- €9 8y - -
16 711

L1l ceg |44 ﬂm.n

15

| tnanads
95

o0z

oo

oot

oozl

6102 ¥3dN323a



9ges | EEN

CETT uan3 ‘dg -
e wva -

i W wases
PHNYS | G wwoes s

S %6 - M——
ojuawenes - Eammenany i

5 1

Tt 99

W g9

LTT e_-m.

GET M.M

L z9

B 19

8y L5

W s

TET s

T6 -9

5 B s

yinowdA|d W s
£0T -5 amngs

75T 7
.m..mIW - ﬂm YinowAid

%0T I

Anijunoadn = —

T .N.N.
gu.nll - -m|.N Anunoadpn

610Z H3d303a



NAr AYIN Hdv JVIA

g34

NVT

— 0Z/61 A st 61181 AL m—t— BHLL Adm—tm— LUIGL Ao m——t— _

o3d

AON

100

d3s

ony

anr

0202/610Z ¥V3A TVOSId
LISNVYL HOAVINY

- 00S¢E

000¥%

00S¥

- 0005

- 00SS

0009

0059

- 0004

00s.

A
945" €+

6T/8T A4
woay aduey)d %

4393330

LN OVWZ2 00U

6102 ¥39dW323a
SISATTVNYV dIHSH3a



W o m G Z m v ow» > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS AMADOR TRANSIT
December 2019 F/Y 2019-2020

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

MONTH = 2 TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
January 2019 112 278 119 269 778
February 2019| 101 239 119 242 701
March 2019 141 302 130 275 848
April 2019 118 258 128 271 775
May 2019 123 255 129 253 760
June 2019| 120 227 116 238 701
July 2019 130 251 142 272 795
August 2019 117 236 146 251 750
September 2019| 114 232 148 258 752
October 2019 121 210 142 229 702
November 2019| 80 153 103 166 502
December 2019| 65 137 82 147 431
Average Pass/day
Month of DEC 2019(20sd)| 3.3 6.9 4.1 7.4 21.6

1100
1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500

450

400
JUL AUG SEP ocT NQV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

e=@unlY 16/17 ==@=FY 17/18 FY 18/19 ==@==FY 19/20



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
November 2019
FY 19/20 Service Days
18
Sacramento 502
Upcountry 424
Plymouth 388
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-7 887
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-7 732
lone 383
Dial-A-Ride 1,326
Logisticare 14
Special Events(Veterans Parade) 20
TOTAL PASSENGERS 4,676
AV. DAILY 260
ADULT 1,423
SENIOR 515
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,273
YOUTH 106
Non-Revenue-PCA 229
Non-Revenue - Child 21
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 95
Wheelchair 343
Bicycles 59
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 876
S6 Day Passes Trips 89
$6 Day Passes Sold 27

Cash Fares $2,605.43

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,192
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix 51.50 -

Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 94
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 80
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 5
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 5
Mileage
Revenue miles 20,638

Non-Revenue miles 1,443



6T0Z JaqUano &

vs INOt F1LLAHS HLNOWAXId AYLNNODdN

| LN3AT ds
Nd 2¥5
NV 2¥S

| wva
L
7L

| e
9
99
9
-9
£9
79
-9
s
95
=
v
-5

(elera

oot

009

oos

oot

oozt

(elilae

6T0Z 12qWanoN



T 1e1oL]

0z ang “dg :
OVET yva -
61E IAld JBS
RIE €81 RS 265
2RBYS m %L1 1723 L
e 0JUBLIEIIES = =)
06T ‘L su0|
15 9
vt 99
01T 59
811 9
6ET €9
06 . 79
8L 19
oL s
71z 9-5
vzt 55
€L . 75
o =
r_u._‘._OE_q»_n_ TO0T T-5 211nys
e z-€
LPT - Uinowhyg
%06 o =
Anunoadn = ——
ot Tz
80T T-7 Anunoadn

6T0Z 12quWianoN



E\m—ill GLBL Ad BULL A L1791 Ao w—te— \
NOF AV ¥dY  ¥vil 934 NYf 2930 AON 100 d3s onv  Inr
f— } } } | } | } } t } } 00G¢E
%8¢
- 000% 6T/8T Ad
wioJ} adueyd v
. 005 H3I9NIAON
- 0005
S
- 0055
o
3
- 0009 )
N
- 0059 =
S
- 000. S
Vv
d
- 00S.
0202/6102 ¥V3A TVOSId 6L0¢ H39dINTIAON

LISNVY1 HOAVINY SISATVNY dIHS¥3A



»w D MmO 2 mwm w»w > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS AMADOR TRANSIT
November 2019 F/Y 2019-2020

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

MONTH L = TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC

December 2018 97 228 132 212 669
January 2019| 112 278 119 269 778
February 2019| 101 239 119 242 701
March 2019 141 302 130 275 848

April 2019| 118 258 128 271 775

May 2019 123 255 129 253 760

June 2019 120 227 116 238 701

July 2019 130 251 142 272 795

August 2019 117 236 146 251 750
September 2019 114 232 148 258 752
October 2019| 121 210 142 229 702
November 2019| 80 153 103 166 502

Average Pass/day

Month of NOV 2019(22sd)| 4.4 8.5 5.7 9.2 27.9

1200
1150
1100
1050
1000
850
300
850
800
750
700
650
600

550

500 :
JUL AUG SEP OcT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

@Y 16/17 e=@e=FY 17/18 FY 18/19 e=@==FY 13/20



1E98L18 000258 026% vLaSLc0z podis ¢ - g >_2, §L0z - 20"
V0B juswuBiy pue Mp1/GHSOZ SN ¥ h 2L0Z-90°
ATEES 6OSOPOr # AUl SUYeH pase|das dund pue v_umh”m:..:w.mﬁw 6102 -0l
000% - \Zr Yuow ayy Joj abeapy
HA INNIATH-NON
e safiuassed-g
Qa0 JaBuey piod g66L
28,7101 (seB} £0L#MuL
POHIEYS FARWIES SUUAA [9BUM |29iS 19815, | - 8Log- 2L
GLBIEZS  GELAOL/GEE SPAL 9 . 8lL0z-¢l
759028 USEM JBD 0] 300} PUB sAisleq N pece|dey "6L0Z- 20
-S0SEE'YS  Josuos 193 m.mm Bunelap 2p14aA wco_mm_Em Si hwvm # BOI0AL ,__mamm ‘8102 -0k
W - wow out 103 oBeoN
HA INNIATI-NON
e JseBusssed-¢
600 PP 0SPA YL
o't {sef) TOLE MUL
96°¢86'1S 001618 Jcjellaye paderdsy SL0Z - 60
00EPL'LS EmE:m__m 'S10101 {UOY PALLN] ‘S 1 ¥ "9LM/CL/CZT ﬁmm.__u ¥ mumamm_ ~GL0E - 0L
N4 IR JUBJ00N 10 Uoj|BS) L ‘Y2q Ulewl puB-‘Yaq OV Jejsounay) ‘dwnd J2jep page|day 6L0Z - 10
£2'/25% .‘wwpwc_. # 9OAI0AUI JOJ00D sSEB MOPUIM JaUI0D La| paoelday . m._,ow -90
oo ovg yIuow ayy 104 sbesnn
HA INNSATY-NON
- JsBusssed-g
o0 UBQINGNS ASUD 7O
GZ1'6EL (seB) [o1#MEL
1503
mahwa.wwsnu mw%ﬁww_‘m,__c {Ae1ey w) L0z Ainp mu:%mhw__.nﬂwoﬂ“m 0§14 Buipseoxg sqop salEg Mﬂﬂwﬂ mwﬂm.__w ﬁwﬁwﬁoﬂo zﬂ_”“uzwmmmmﬁwﬁw
Py N I Tot 610Z H¥IAFNIDIA 4O LILOW 10} PRLIOLS Y SDUBUBJUIELY . '




s

el
0L WuaN sy tog sBes
ANNIATY-NON
. rebuassed g M-
wrlg 811 Iy Wqed ko 000 NYAVHYD 39000 2L
0 B0IMBS V-INd 8.0 S0E (seB)  cozk NWA
FLE%E sped pue 10joT 001 GL0Z 0L
00'08 0003
£26 Uruop syj toy sBeany
INNIATI-NON
e 1aBusssed G “OM-L
0ao NYAY¥YD 3200GQ 6
000s SIMBS V-Nd BLIZL 520 eIr'er (sed)  ZozENVA
EVELLYE 61°9558 82222200299 # 8910AU| “SaIf MBN §° SL0Z - 80 J
00'S57$ IredeJ Beq Jie abpop AYSE| _Em llgda1 unerg 6102 - 50
¥O'ECS
512 Yyuow ay 103 abeau
id e Jayid Ay uigen 612l oLy . Jnfusssed ¢ ‘o)
0588 A2 Pue gg sspefq Jadim Wg Ty 8Lzl | NYAVHYD 35006 51
Qa0
0o SIS - 6LZL 00 0v8'sT (s=B)  pLOZENVA
1802
EEEER=1] 0Z/6Loz Ad
G| o wen (s ) 540z i eous pousicyd 0548 Bposor saor swq | SOH | g | e sm oo,
o aghm| 6102 ¥IGWIDTA 40 YIUOK O} POULIOYISY SOUBUSIUIEN VY .




TR A% 00°607% $9iR 133)5 pade|day 910z - €0
- 148928 _u&m::um pue Lmvc__\G dojs|jo1 ._Qso Wi o/m nmom_am._ . LKOZT-E0
sy da)s opis JBALIP o aeds) . CIL0Z - €0
67ZEK1S - OLM/SL/STT S 'SOU} BALD R mc_._mmuw mum_nmm T L0240
70sss  seupledls BLOZ-80
998688 0SSZHZCIMY ‘Sal) aAlQ “glz-80
G6'88E% NM3H PEELH BOI0ALH JUSWUBIRY pue SBulysng Wiy v " 8102 -60
01818 AQIP 159 18)S00q Yelq JNRIPAH _uwom_%m BLOZ-0F
00°292% LEZSPOr# 90I0AU] SUGISSILILEI ) vwEEmoa suyey 6L0Z- LO -
89'6£0'7¢  UOISSIWSUEL] Iww_ 6L0Z - 10 -
ST6YES sha|ind ¢ pue Jauoisusy ‘Yaq MY - BLOZ-20
CMUIBBES  BLLSPON 9310AUL JOIOBIUL G B 430 pue J0L3AUGD u.ma_ﬂmo umom_amz suyeH uEEmn_. 6102 - S0
IAVAS QLIIGLISTE Sau JBa)S 2 ) 6L0Z-90
eors  Alspeg Xnv pue uiew peoeidey - 610Z - 60
s . .
565°) Uy aup 303 abeany
- ofm ¢ JoBusssed-g).
000 PleIAsYD £}
VEYS 9@ 40 suQjen G°L al/cl A1) 08526 PsaIq  Loegeng
1502 ] SUEYD
FNLTIONND o o (Re1o ur) 510z Anp 8£mﬂw%m.w“n 051$ Buipseaxg sqor sejeq SHAOH | Scaneamse | o sgedniny,
o cgzhmp| P 610Z NISWIHTA 4O YIUO 10} PIULIOAY SIUBLAILIEH divd NoJLAoSa




VZEOr VIS 006055 seH JeS1S padejdey 9102 - €0
007588 AIUNoo S0BY 91 M/52/GZZ S8 SAUp umom_%m_ S1L0Z - Ol
002918 Jersooq olnelpAy 910z - L0
00'S0HIS  J1edas poys [eouoale J0) ArayD e 0} Juss. 9L0Z - S0
989635 LV AMLNNOD MOV 913/64/572 STMIL ¥y 1402 - 60
05°54b% LH 9l "S4/Szz STHIL HIFLS 8L0C - 50
SUVSKS  TMOH Z8E/8# SOIOAUI JUSLIUBIY pue Buiysng uuy [joquoD 8L0Z - 60
9E'S8LE  SHOOUS JESY puE JuCi _ 810¢C - 60
002928 £6/FFOr # 8010AUl UOISS|LUSURT] 0} ._E:ano Emcmoﬁ-m._ mccm_._ . 8L0Z- 1L
¥Z851'es  Jsuoisus m>m__:a B/pr u_mn_ ulew ‘aqn yonsdip 1o co_mmmEm:E 1 umom_%m_ eLnz - : ]
0ovi6$  uBlpesy Weaq mo| Wby 6102 - 20
96°€v8S - OLAUGL/SZZ SNl BANG" 6L02- €0
711618 Jelsoog oUpAH oxeig 8L0Z - 70
62°08L% suyeH o} ped Wog. wE Um_aa:m usue.d | LoumE< 6102 -50
mN.NmN.Pw geisor #8_02.___ m_mcm_w wing ou _.__O Em__ aHelq mc_vtma UWmocmm_U m_._r_mI ’ 6L0Z - G0
eeeyl'ls  sBmid moif i pue sinpow Bnid molS peoeidas pue pssoubeiq e IOIANAS NI 610Z - 80
SZIE0IS. BSLLE # 99I0AU[ AADUO BRI OF PAMO 90|MIBS o 6102 -80
irogzs  Asse yBypesy by peoeidey 810Z - 01
(892188 QLM/S//STT Selt] JemIg 6L0Z- L1
Zorg _ _
el yiaop aug Joj sbeapy
Z9v8 433 Jo suojeD 9} 19740 510 - ojm g JeBuassed-g)
74098 Bl Ay 6L/t N 0ao0 10IA8YD £}
BUEYS 821/9S g-Nd 8L/ 00'e 00876 fes310  Zog# sng
1802 _
anwvinang | £EEC (ke19 w)) gL0Z AInp 8=_mwmw%wowﬂa 051 Buipesox sqor sereq SUNOH | e | AP RO
sep 1043809 61.0Z YIFINIDI0 JO LRUO JO) PBULIOLD S SOUBLIBJUIRH UlvdIy |58 Pipeal seuiopg A19H3A

%3

$16Z Ainp




96'157°128 00°s2rs " paoedal suue _EEoo Jdaddn pa pue By 9L0Z - ZL
0DIPLZS SBLEOSH AN ‘[enusisyIp 0} Bupiesq Jean ‘uojuid Buu umum_am._ E_m_z L1L0Z - 1O
00'06L% Jojo1 &>eiq 1yBu “ssoys exeiq Bupied paoe|dey A10Z- 10"
COUSYS - 91/SLISTE vma_w ‘SRl eBlS . £102-20
0072918 IO XDAUOD JBALP paoedal Vi _‘QN -€0
¥6°082% Josuas vmwn_m [@8ym pue e.E Wb ucyy mum_nmw_ 10T -¥0
79°082% £J0j0J pue wuma oEIq Juoy) 2d8|dey L10Z2-¥0
z1'992¢ JapuijAo dois [[0J JBINO YI| oM Umumﬁmw_ LZL0Z- 50
14268 S34[ sALp ) L10Z-90
ghisL ONINIILS ¥IMOd mm_._.woom_ OHAAH “1000X34 *H3L T4 w__< HOLVYIavY Ll0g -0l
£9°279$ 9L/S2/SSZ 1H AMINNOD N3O VL o Lloz-Ql
BISIES  MNVL 430 %Y HOOd ALIMND ONILYHY3A <._._<_2 WOMS \,mmmmm # m_U_O>z_ L0z - 2L
$9'99z% S30OHS YHE ONIMEYd L4371 ATIVI4TH ANY GO DivEg w:.m_w_ LL0Z-Cl
001528 Ase By peay ya| paoejdes 810z -0
05285'i$ 9898 AU| “10SUBS XON paoe|day "BYEIN 01 1Us $8p0d 01 "43Q b__mzv Jood- 810C-€0
80°S52'78 snq papodsuen BOURURILIBIY OZOF# 0I0AU| HOMU L 1°8Y HiNgay pua sesy - 8102 -0
086818 ONISNOH XOd GNY IASOH OZ_mm_m_._.w HIMOd m,mm 8L0<T - 50
99°8595 LV AJLNNOD MOV 9LHS/ /522 ¥ g0z - 50
6vZ6¥'l$  uabeu pip pue hBomE_ JosuIpU] paoe|dau mmmmmm # mo_o>c_ Jedal E_ms_ 810z - 40
74°055% AuNog oeg 914/G2/GZZ Sault Joslg - 8102 - 80
06228'L% Joop o1 Bnjd pejosuuoodal 269,654 30J0AU| WapSAS. co_mm_Em uE_maQ S_ms_ 810z - 60
000088 - BSG6BS # SOI0AU| LSRR YUB) 43T AraUD BNEA 8L0z-0l
9e'saLe - $ooys Jeay pueucly 810z - 10
020763 61/5L/52Z saun 198)S U . 6lL0g- 10
00°085% 02692 # 90/0AUl 1y doys Ly 03 uoSyaer Jejual) _mo_nms_ won u@so._. 8LOZ - 80
00'055% 1 0}.ISjUSD [e3Ipain LUOSHOBM LY pamo] axjoug yeg 6L0Z - 60
weres Asse Bl Wed ASSY MBI peay 1ybry _ 6102 - BO
0vou$  yeq pue sfefind Jojewsly 40ssaIdWoD OV e Svoid el -6L0Z - B0
98'055% o

£0E'}
Lozves 8128972020 # AUl OV SUBY 17 pue ded pua de) Jousixa Jesl peoeda seday Apog 6Lzl 00’6 582'C Lpuow auy Joj sbeay
[l A }2q pue As[nd dwnd Bupas)s Jamod ey BL/ZL 00°s - v oM JeBuassed-gl
0008 OV pabieyoad sesoy Dy paoedal ummmEm.n_ deo Jcusxa do) Jest 0} Jejda Aeodws | 81771 B5e 0ao J9[01A3Y Y 1
00'0% SANDS ¥-Nd B6LrgL 05 £19°78) eseld  povEsng
1802
ansnmng | SRR (fe1n i) m«%«m ﬁ%.wmu:_m psuuopied 514 Buipseoxg sqop|  sajeq SUNOH | eumnsmiie 13
aEp 10} 3509 6L0Z ¥IGWIDIA SO YO S0} PAULICHS SDUBUSIUIBNY dlVd3y | Plipea maepo 319IH3A

-0 6107 Anp




5102 A

wesells  00zIes pedis 91Lu/GL/G52 SO BAUp paoeldey SL0Z- .0
o9 PN PEPPY 491S00q OIPAL 9Xelq paverdey 5L0Z-2l
0082Z'1$ - "S8M3 BAUQ pue Jssls peoe|dey - 9102 - €0
00'989% LIOY PUE JOJRIPEY L8}l S[eas Jossadiloo o/ ‘asoy s/d IoIeINWnodyY | 910z - 0.
00°652% palieisut Yo aaup pue dwnd Buusals Jemod maN 9102 - 0L
00'582'l$ SO BALP 1 ‘soup J89)s Z paoeiday. oL0Z - 2k
\Zzivs 914527522 8, Ainod uado Buiests Z 102 - L0
920565 S QIMIL INNAY 2102 - 0L
89815 - WILSOOH O¥AAH TvHE AFOVIdTY 8L0Z - LO
16'262% ”_.cwc.am:_.um wv_m.hn m:_v_.__mn_ wﬁ.:_nh mmmmw m._ou_.ow_ mﬂ.ma ayelg Jeay QL0 -.mo
JL€6LS - si0jos pue sped ayeiq Juoly gLOZ - 20
TSI - S SAUNLBAUD puE J33)S umom_%m _ 8L0T - /0
9£'G8I8 . LONOSdSUL Wl DM "SHOOLS GAM JeaY pue ol 8102 - 80
PT0I5ZS  GOQ0L # SI0AU| SIapUB) JYBU pue Yo .. 8L0Z-Z)
vLBElS  $OO0L # 90OAU[ SJepua) Yol pue deo pu3 aedal Apog 810Z - Z1
SI891S | SUUBH SZVSEOF # 20I0AU| LSS oY ejeinoiued __ 610Z - €0
mh.m.m_.w HO.uIng E.m_ﬂu_tma Qw...m:mmw._ pue mﬁoo S22 mcr_m_.._ .m_.ON =20
- 08'¢02% Jojeay uononpal Umom_n_m._ m_.....oo mco_ﬁm."mv w:_mcm Hoor_m aiqnod] - B6LOZ - wo
£5°0514 o)e mmmmw Sa0ys. mxm.ﬁ mmm:mz. mmc_._mwn_ locys m_n:.u.: m._xm ._mmm BLOZ - €0
v'9e8'7s  epe pausBey pue 43Q uE_m%m d1q Jeas ingey 8102 -0
SreGS T BL/SL/GEE Bl Jeels uby _ 6L0Z - +0
TovOreS — ejqenedss tou yof ur aumjound ‘s meﬁ Mau g paifesu| 6102 - g0
09'1¥9§ sieahipoob g L/52/8ZZ Sl eAug B6L0Z - 60
e
L8¥'L yuow Joj obeaup
eezLes paoe|dal ‘peq 10198]ul G puno} Jooys a|gno.} *J3o Buillng 10U 44qg 6L/21 oo's - am ¢ Jebuessed-g)
00°0% ONILYHIA IDIANTS J0 1N0O GL/ZL 0070 00 PleAayg g}
T ANALS IDNIAHIS V-INd 6LZL 00°¢ 191'951 5310 ZOpESng
1502
SNLYINARD oo | (hesn u) 30z Anp Ez_mwuwﬂwwwa 05L$ Buipssoxg sqop saieq mw:o_._ 105 Buposy || SURUR @B eI,
1043502 6102 YIEWIDIA JO LPUO IO} PSULIOLIS SOUBUSIUIEN Va3 | suopg | NOLARIISIATTOMIA




102 fnp

9gzerels 00 %00}S WOy 5,191 H/GL/G22 S84 895 5102 - 60
T T ooeszs 481500q DlUCIPAY Byelg : SL0Z - LL
Q06183 " S8l sAIQ pade|day 9LgZ -0 .
Q0'6tg " padis Jou 's 3.y Jals 2 ) 8102 - 60
WviLg Ji9q 'S380Y S Z JOIRIpR) 'YSINIC UR} peoce|day oL0zZ -2k
01428 pesejdas spugio dojs-joos ._mﬁo u U__>>..¢u._.2mw ‘uonosdisul o aL0Z -2l
SIP8LY 189 ouaisusl Wy 2102 - €0
IGZ06S - SR09GH SOI0AL *SiBdal KASUD BYEN 2102 - €0
1972268 ‘9LY/GLIGEE "aoueeq “padis ._.I S mw._a m>:0 L1102 - €0
) om.om—m.  ALNYHMYM m_<n_m_m o3 AL0Z ~ 80
[ o SAHIL HA3LS - ) 2i02-24
92'869% “SL/GLISZZ STMIL HIAINA A3V 2102 - L0
00°G/68 H1vAQ U] pemo) Sng auc) 103 gg Aemubiy o} g0 cmo._ "BLOZ - 20
om“hvm__.w . 252068 # 2DI0ANI zmmum_w_ Z XON g%y w_wozwin_ <._._<§ gL0Z - 60
S9LivS . sam meuw t._ aliigiisee e 8L02- 40
oeeRLe s300Us EE pue ol . g1L0¢.- 20
S69res 61 20# aaioaul Juswublly pue Buysng wre’ _P_Eou umum_amw._ 8102 - 60
cm.mcm.m . 099FFOr # 301A0ul sUleH Justlsnipe axelq Bunjed 810z -0l
8866¢% PNy oxelq ‘pro Jesb ”_mmocm oxelq “siotal ‘sped axelq paoedey _8L0Z-0L
Wrenis . lo el J_mn _._w_._o_m.:.ﬁ ‘sAind ‘s|ees aoio ‘dwoo OV d5d 8L0Z - L}
95°che% 91-¥G./GZe 1v-ALNod 30Bq Sam sAud ¢ ) . 8L0Z -2t
01865 SA0JD 1S9] BpIS U9] UE J2{pT pUB xoq Jeab Buliad)s ey ‘6L0Z - €0
mwum:.m wamm: 1B31 au) Joj 850y Jeeay [2ja mam.._w | vmum_am.._ . 61L0Z - 70
80058 | Meq pue. lojewayy e 6102 - 40
0518 es - - 9vedq m:_u_.“wn_ _omum_._qum ¥ t_n_ 1e94 JINg51 G9E0 _.w& mo_o>c_ S_mE 6102 - S0
£9ESZ5 juapuad joauoy pusH 6102 - 90
£9'6528 wispuad foiucy puey 6L0Z-90
¥1'685% Z Josuas dwar Buijer sp wwocmmﬁ pue mc_Em._mo._n ) uoissiuisuel h 6L0Z - 90
9906918~ AASUD BHEIN LBBYLO %3_9..5 pasledar pug’ pasoubelg-Jood b__mnc 6L0Z - 10
423743 Emﬁ% .um9m:omm dwoD Oy YN WesAs OV polenoeas 6L0C- L0
Ee0is B«omE. 430 ©F aum b_smm hohm L9 # S010AU| E_ms_ muoo coam_EmcE._. 6L0Z - 20
2002es 91/GL/GZZ SellL JomIg 6102 -0l
P IRTAA] 's40301 U0 B PUB P3| Mgy G0z - L1
rLECeS 810101 Juou} ys| pue b H3H. BLOZ - |}
P S I 2
5L Yluow 1oy sBeapyg
" oM ¢ Jobuassed-g)
STE d3q jo suo|Es 2'e ;15143 S0 0ao Bjosnayg g
0608 SHVIT INVIOOD 30IANZS 40 1NO 8lLict 009 ¥EO'8El [esel]  govdsng
1809 | ymawaoaq 0Z/610Z AL ; sHee
mawwwﬁ_uzu 0 Yoty {Re15 ur) 510z AInr eours powliogied 051§ Buipasox3 sqor saRQ mﬂ@mﬁ Jo 52 Bupeas zﬁ_ﬂu_mwwwmﬁmﬁus_”mw
40,1509 61.0Z ¥2FWIDIQ J0 YIUO IO} PBULICHS] SOUBUSIUIRY RUoE0




EDBO0PES  00PSPS  9LM/GL/SSZ Saup Js)s paoeiday SL0Z- 20
00'p52% sBuiieaq pue 'Ajind Jajp Jauoisus) yaq ‘yieq ‘dwnd Jeiem ‘Jojelpe) psoejday GL0Z - 80
00'9v58  SWEd WO uim 102 gL pue sBnid yeds 0| pace|day SLoZ- L1
oodmwa BAQJP 1S8) Josuas 4y umum_u,mm GLOZ - Zl
00°Z62% slayseb 'Apoq smoiyp 9102 - ¥#0
00°F5HS 0 PSS %O0IS Woy padis 91 MG2/562 S8l Jea)s paoejday - ¢ AInp GLOZ - L0
00°6188% 618% AIUNOD 3IBE 9LM/GL/SZE - € AON SLog- 1L
00°'862$ sbuiysng wie (o5juoo saddn pase|dal aLoz - ¥0
oc.mm_.m. J0jol ya| ‘'sped 3)elq Jeal paoe|dal 9102 - +0
00'¥8ES SHed umo paljddng 'asoy &/d pue ‘lojeipey 9102 - L0
0026845 Joge| “Jeis00qolpAURsoY S/d pUe Jojeipe. aoe|dal OJNE §,ULEH 9102 - .0
00°E0Z$ sauelieg XNy pue ulew 9L0Z - L0
00BLYS salf J8els |H Aunc yoe q g 9L0Z - 60
00°9288 LH Anunod yoeq 'saii Anunco yoeq ¢ 9L0¢ - 60
00'L5#8 9LM/5L/GTZ sedl Joplg 4102 - 20
LO'LEES duwe|pesy ye| ase(day L10E - €0
620088 51815004 2¥eIq M3U pUB Sped ayelq Juol) maN LL0Z -0
\ZELYS LH S, 91¥/52/52 sauy Jasig LL0Z - 20
8E'10L'}S  9LM/GL/5ET 'saun @ALg 102 - 20
28°1p28 HALTS IV "AAIHO FONVIHO4TL £102-80
490658 4J0NYNG LSNYHX3 aNY ¥O103rNI 430 30v1d3y 2102 - 60
0084128 9¥LIYD # ANIAAIHO IONYWHOLHID L1INEIY TYLLNIYISIA Hyay L0z -¢L
227088 ONISNOH H3ALTIL HIY 810z - 20
00°156% S3IHIL 3IAIMA ¥ 8L0g - 0
000888 8BGBG # 30I0AU| ElEW Aq Si[Eda] WajsAs BujjooD 8L0Z - 80
06'EBZS HMmEH 901 /8 # 3010AU| JusLWUBy pUBIuIol [eq Jamo| peoce|day B8LOZ - 60
00°0¥5$ 2110109 # 8210Au| eljepy Arayo uopoadsu) ‘41g 8LOZ- L1
181928 966 0T # AUJ ORSOUBEIQ SULRH Peq UOISSIWSUEI] 80135 J0 0 8L0Z-¢lL
LULIS'S  OpZ0) # @210u) 1sieWAIg des pus do) Jea) ssdddn pase|dey g8L0Z-Z1L
5292 WalsAs Dy pabieyosy B6L0Z - LO
91'vLe$ J8UElS HRY 6L02- L0
522923 Jauesus) pue sha|ind Jaip) ‘Y2q ‘s8Nl iy 6L0Z - LO
00°£9z8 uoissiwsuel | Joj WO pawesbold 90670l # a2ioauj suyeH 6L0C- L0
66'68L28 4LV O SHb p UoiSsjWsURI| MRy 6L0Z- L0
09°€028 131E3H JUEIINPaY YRy 6L0Z - €0
OL¥IES  9BGLOL # 92l0AUI 90p ssEIB plBIyspuiM paoejday 6102 -0
92898 PNy pue sjnu Z xoq Bupaals ey 6102 - ¥0
07 0¥9% 91/G.1/G2g saum anug 6102 - S0
SEBLZLS  BY09POr #AU| SUYBH Z# JOSUSS XON paoeidey WD pawweiboly 6L0Z - 20
0z 0zes 91YS./G2E Sall 193]S YRy 61L0Z - L0
9E'/EGS wWasAs OV WY Yo Oy peq doul Dy 6102 - 60
00°08
Yyuow ayy Joj abeayy
s om g 1abuassed-g)
0ao 13j04aYD £L
3DIAEIS 40 LNO L28'82 Bsalg yowRsng
1802
e ERE] 02/6102 Ad BLOZILERL
m>_wm.__‘.mo__u:u 10 Lo {Re19 ) 610z AInp aours pauniopiad g L¢ Buipaaoxg sqop sapg | SHNOH | e zmh__.ﬂ_uzﬂwm”ﬁ:w_w_ﬂmw
ciazfimp | 49D 6102 ¥IGINIDIA 4O YIUOYY 10} PALLLIOLIAY SOUBLSIUIEY VAT | mouwopo




BY'156'025

Q0vere ILMISLIGSE SRuT Fea)s paveIdDYy 5102- 40
gy sBuueaq pue ‘Afind J8[p: TeunISUS] Yeq ‘Jog ‘dwnd.Jelem A.“Bm__uE vmaﬂnwm SL0Z - 30
009753 sued WIQ Y S100 0. pue sBnjd yeds g} peoeydey SL0Z - Li
000als SACID 153 Sm._._ow Sy psoeday GiGZ -2l
002678 . sievseb Apog eposy ; 9i0e -0
00°¥Svs POFEPS ¥90)S WOy pedis 9L HGL/GET Seul) 9318 peoeidsy - b1 AT SIL0Z - /0
00'¥5H8 QLH/ELIEET S2u Jaats paneiday GL0Z - 20
00°¥52% sBuyeaq pue *And sap SeLotsus) 1agq ‘Yaq ‘dwnd Jsjem ‘Jojeipes paoeidey GLOZ- 80
00°8¥5% Sped W30 ym SEo0 gl pue sBid weds o), peoeidey S0 - L
BONsLE BA0IP 165) JOSUSS YN paseday] - cioz-¢ b
00Z628 slaysel ‘Apog e a0z - +0
G09IS'ES  50ivee sal0AU 'Sieder SuyRH 9LOE - +0
0000FS - . doys o1 pamos sng ‘paymy SBULESY JOJEUBHE I PIED BNy 61 i nmo._ oL0Z - 80
006z 502 3 puE ssausey Sam SELPUE Sel] U0 0 PIIBYS NS otEwEle paoeday SL0E - 80
00'88P8 . .semuesg gL0Z - 80
009ees Ly Anunos yoeq  ‘sam SAUp 9L0¢ - 60
00°01Z% P10t pesdng uos ,.E -qedas Apog epoal 2102 -50
PacES T . Nes| wepod mmo: J@jeay paaedss puz ._uwwm.ano oMY Jest umum_awm ’ AL0Z-90
6YC/E'IS - samsaugpus Mg 230Z- 90
66'99/% 980y JaEIY B sue sjo3 mm:“n thn_m Zimerpes ueum_nu._ .w 102- 20
Lr82es LEWWOUS ¥=asn ROV VL Sid GNY HO1YNHE1TY JE0VIdTy 43102~ 80

Wi S.mw, . o)E saqm xon _omum_n_E VEZEPOr geoloaurBnid Syreds Umoig h“maE aubiis suyeH . SL0Z - 20

5 981¥POr ANJ SUYBY Aq sifedalju|000 Buisn pue ybnod Bupun subue 8Lz - L0
.mw.mmm.hm - LEEVROF #8010AU) paoBidal BUIBUS SUYEH m_‘ow.. 80
BCOBELE"  seu 1w Anunoo yoeg i pedis IH Z §L0Z - 60
80:626% S8l g 9A0IP JS8 1 Jossauduiod Dy oy paceiday gloz-01
ZresLE Uams exe.q sul|s) pejsnipe’sbulsng Jeq Aems T8al "so0us mem 6L0Z - LD
99088 Uopms Em__ Boyp ‘sxeasg ‘sxooys: mm_.__r_m:n ieq Aems ‘siolol M:Em fLOZ- LD
078918 mc_wno; g Ay

GGS63% AU YOM US 3U0L) JUIOT 120 oMol 1o TUBLIUBIY pUS UG . \m&m,- 60
‘Tueezg - Jeq Aems pue yuy Belp Jsjno pUe Jsuur poy Si] MeY 6l0z-69
erezes . shieped XMy pue ulepy peoejdsy 6L0Z - 60
9628, - JeuES Ry BLOZ- 0L
694153 oL/G/ISTZ Sali] Jsyg 810z - 0L
0008 . . ]
1Lz ooy aug o abea)y
- 9fm 7 1aBuassed-g),
0an P14 6
00'0$ ADIAEIS Y-INd 6L/ZL ez LIESTE {==6) sopiesng,
18072
g%ﬂwﬁzu mmumﬁww_wm {fean w) 51,0z Ainp mo:_wwhmﬂ._mow“n 0514 Bupasoxg sgop sa3eq meﬂm_“_ Pyl Mhﬂwwﬂmﬁﬁmﬁw
1033809 610Z YIFWFDIA 30 YIuo 10} poULIcHRd SouBUSIUIBIY HaeRQ

sLoz Anp




0STVELS 00pS6S . padeval seu SAUQ §ZZM/0L/GSE . Sloz- 10
00°126$ deds. §'22/0./552 ‘Soam enp ¢ 910z - 0
00'681$ uey sBins Jiejood peoe|dal | 910¢ ~ S0
00'6£8'LS.  peonml mm._: Bas z 1102 - 20
€GeS senyeang. 2102-90
€678l - Josseudwood a/ejuoly L1002 - L0
A A . FARATA]"
G/'158% m.mwm”atmmw SIMIL ¥3FLS £10¢ -¢L
0z'6.¢% Jossaidwon Oy Jeay . o . 81L0Z - 90
20'15/$ Heys Buuss;s Jaddn paocejday uwn|oo mctmﬁm.umBEmm d.oc_ uioy 8L0Z --£0
5£'0/8% 99262200299 # S0IAU| §'2Z/04/S22 . . 8102-80
resees “Jtedai deo Jewwoo 1ybii-doy Bunuied v_o:.; siaep ommmm # 9010AL|] 8L0Z - L1
8E04L% Jauoisua) 1194 pade|dey | BLOZ-90
L8'C9ES $3P00 PAJEB(O DACIP 1S3 J8JS00g OIPAH o¥eud WY - 6L0Z- 1L
6597ES
98l UIuoy oy} 20j abeayy
162 epe|q Jadim ya you| +z B6L/ZL 010 .
coles saul| paoedal Jiedal exeo) Jeisonq ayrig 6L/icL 009 000 lereigy Arayd yL0Z
00'0$ 3ADIAYTS V-INd 6LIZL 052 890°0¢} (lesap)  £ocs sng
1502
maww.m.ﬂoﬁmo 1O Yo {(Reio u1) 510z AInp sowis psuuoued 0G1$ Buipssoxy sgop sopeg | SHMOH | 2 G e zw_,“__wum_w_muwn__“w@_%ﬂmw
: 104309 6102 YISINIDIC 40 YIUOY 10} pauLIOLad SOURUSIUEN sV | eeuopo

S10Z Ainp




0e'cze'oLs 00'9/8% }9! SWa)s/paoUE|eq/pejuNoLU ‘HO0)S WOY §'ZZI04/GSZ Saun aAUp paddesay aL0¢ - 20

00'068% padis G'ZZ¥/0L/S5T ‘Se 19915 S 9102 - €0

00'65¢$ ssuaneq Lg dnoib g 9102 - 90

£€€'9//8 piedaid-deoal ‘saly aALp 9L0¢ - 80

19168 sal Jemig 9102 - 80

00'281% abewep s|qesiedaiun "1 8Alp apisul Y3 paoe|day 9102 - 60

00°05L$ salaneq paoejdas bl suibus yoayo onsoubeg 2102 - 10

£G'6/8'1$  §'2zL/sSZ ‘'sel Jeal pue uoiy 2102 - 90

09'8£6$ d3L714 3HLYIHE ISYOXMNVHO a30VTdId ANV 3SONDYIA MONYL V.113a 2102 - 860

GG'8/ETS HIVdaY HIONINLHOIIYS V1730 "1SISSY 0gdnL Ll0Z-¢l

TANA IR S QT3IHSANIM L10Z2 -2l

€¢'109$ L:GLLL1L1LB00Y # 8210AU| "¥onJ} BYjle 0} Juss ‘uo Jybij Builuem ayeig 8102 - 0}

#0°025% "PIN[4 &xeuq JapuljAo ayelq Jaise 8L0¢ - 0L

00'089% Aei) Kiepeg glLoc-¢l

GE'VERS §'¢c/H0.L/SG¢ sall} Jaslg 8L0Z -2l

26'92.$ G'22/0./55Z dedal saul Jeay 6L0¢ - 20

966079 19yseb pue o)) Bulss)s samod 18}s00q cIpAy ayelq ¥ey 6102 - #0

ey'e0es Sple|jjeg spu Jie Ya| pue Jybu uoisuadsns Jeal psoejday 6L0Z - 90

00°€8eS pebieyoal pue paoejdey "peq 10ssaidwiod Ny Jeoy 6L0Z - 80

70°L¥9$ L0-2LES68004# AUl DBAY O} UMOP }BW J08le Jaul|jyblel) el aoines Ul 6102 - 80

ANA7AY shianeg XNy pue uiew psoejday 610¢ - 60

0.'190'¢$ G'¢¢d/0.4/5S¢ saill lanug 6L0C- LI

69°0L%
9y
£08'L yjuoly ayy soj abeapiy
69°01$ 430 Jo suojlen ;¢ 6L/IZL 610 000 1eae|9 Arayg v10z
IDIAYES 40 LNO £ TA {isse1p)  tog# sng
1500 0Z/61L0Z A4
JALYINAND mw% ﬁww_ﬂc (Aes ui) gL0z AInp souls pauuopad ggL$ Buipasoxg sqop saeg | SUNOH ,% MWN%._WNN Sufey &I JpEwiony,
| oaason 6102 ¥IGIWIDIA 4O YIUOIN O} PAULIOLISd SOUBLBIUIEH HIVAY | “mancpo. | NOLLAHOSIGTIOHAA

5102 Ainp




85ZIT LS

0070515 - co_wm__mwmc_ pialyspuim 210z~ 90
L9°G6L$ €1:€156688004 *8910AU; JaUIYBIoI va; Em_swvc__ep 8L02-90 -
cClplS 43 Wi pollyey Asse N BUIPUSS / JBpesy 430 ¥y | . 6102-90
896218
AN 430 o suojeb g'¢ 6LelL ]
€968 430 o suojes) ¢ G1rA% L0 80€C Yruoly @3 2oy aBzayiy
00cts 430 jo suojieny G4 6L/21L 510 -
69163 sped ayelq Jeay BL/CL gl0 000 ouipyBiay £10z
00'0$ 3DIAY3S V-Id BLizL 00e 86107 (1ssap) ~ Gog# sng
1302
d3am3233a 02/6102 Ad
JALLYTNINND SMNOH | Shoeierl SUIRYD 2113 JNBWIOINY, -
10 Yeop (Aeag ui) L0z AInr eowis pauuopad gL Buipasoxg sqo sae 10 se Buipes. : 7Y T
aepoy | 0 BOH H $ qor 4 | uivday soomopy | NOLLANOSIA T1DHIA

sLoz Ainp

6L0Z ¥IGIW303Q 10 YUOY Joj paullopiad saurUSULRH




69°€9L'6S

X HANEY thwommwo # mo_o>:_ .__mam._ mxmm_ EEOOO w:m N.< 6L02-¢0
0826, 8-Nd 810z -2l
07 295% S'61/04/522 wwE ®>:n_ W_,m.m 6102 - 20
097888 G'6L/H0//SPZ SOl 19d)S _610¢-90
22°09.$ Bury O pue JapesH 430 "61L0Z - L0
07'69¢% 8UO mau ay) £§ Jouius Em_w_ m_,mw_ 6L0Z- /0
.02°2964 sell} oA ¥ : 6L0C- 0L
F'6¥8%
LOEES 43d to suojen 6§ 6l/c) G0 Gzl Ruow 3y L 1o} abes(|y
6901 43¢ Jo suojes /¢ 6L2L §10 .
8L'e8Ls sped ayeig Jeal pue Juol 6lieL 0s'¢ 0ao YINITLHOIFEA L10Z
99Tres G'6lL o 02/01E Soli lealg 6L/Z1 o0l PLYTE {jesep)  90g# sng
1802
YIAW3030 _ 02/610Z Ad _ BLOZNLER)
a0 sowuon | (Aexo up) 510z Anp souls paurioped ggL$ Buipseoxg sqor seppq | JSNON | sosegupeay | Sewo ot apeuciny.
1053500 6102 NIGWIDIA JO LIUOY 10} POILIOLISY SOUBLAJUIRJY VAR | sepeuono 3 HAA

510z fnp




L1'805'e$

shiayeq om) __Uoom_amw__ |

8LOC- LI

05°00¢$
¥9'224$ Sali WeAU(J Jesy §'6L . 8LOZ - LL
jevees §'6L/0L/Sve padig 'sauy 1998 Mo I 61L02- L0 .
CZSZe DU O PUE YN BUIPUSS PUe J3PESH 50 umom_%m 610Z - 90
61661$  ~ Sped oxeiq Jea pue juoly - 6L0Z - L0
022958 - sedl| deoay §'6L/02/0¥2 6102-80
FARI]RS
897°C juoy auy Joy abeappy
ZloLs 43Q jo suoeg) g'¢ 6Ll L0 0qo HANFILHOITY £1L0Z
00°0$ B0IAI9S Y-l 6L/l 00'e 688°0Y (1esem)  Los#sng
1800
_ ¥y3aw3I=q 02/6102 Ad 6102/L812)
m>_wﬁm<u_.go__.u,_:o 3O uoy (Re1n w) Loz AInp sous pewioped 051 Buipesoxg sqor sapq | SNCH Jo se Buipes, ch_m% m._m u_HES_”_ﬁ
1043500 6102 ¥IFWIADTQ 4O YIUOW 10} POULIONIS SIURLSIURH UV | “smeuopo | NOILIMOSIAIT0IHIA

¢loz Ainp




A R4

Y9TeS

8L0Z -0l

sdeosy §'gl SaI) aAUQ: :
Zivig 430 pajys! Asse 1un mc_u:mm / ._m_umoc m_,wm_ 6102 - 50
A9 pabieys pue Jafip pue ._omwmano paoeidal dou| oy JesJ by .. 86L0Z-30
Oommvw .VN.VmN # 9210AU) AAO L m®>mﬁ_ wco_mw_Em ._wc__wr_m_w.c. .m:mﬁ_ DH UQSO._. ) m—.ON | OO
00'GOF$ ¥Zrs N # S0loAu} Bumo) seneq ._mc__Em_m._.._ E}SQ. 0} pamo | - 6L0Z-60
t1°6z$
gz'63 43Q jo suo|en z'e 6L/ci N] 1622 Yoy aug 1o} efieayy
1628 43Q Jo suojles 9z 61121 510
883 4340 suojz9 62 BLIZL 510 0do HENILHOIRE 2102
00°0$ 82198 V-INd 6Lzl 00'¢ zz9'se (1zsap)  goc# sng
1803
¥38W303a 0Z/6L0Z Ad Pp— |
m>_wm._moﬂ,_:u 10 YIuoW {fea w) 510z AInp eouis pawioped ggL¢ Buipseoxg sqop sopeg | SHMOH | s zﬂ___”“”www M“M_Mmﬁ_mqmw
g 1043509 8L0Z YIFINTDIQ 4O LUOH 4O} PRULIOMSY SOURUSIUER UV | seppuono

§10Z Alnp




867002228  00'GZFS  Gzbt AMeyp eouswiope 0} pamo} .m_‘..<o uo UMop usyoig - £ Anp GL0Z - /0
OO.NN_‘_NQ FALID uwmw._cmme |enuetl _ENU H.mm.- .._Q_E lsneyxs |osaip _._m_ooo._oﬁc_ woy jo _um.c_m.__u
"8ISA0D BA[BA UIOq "i8j000 unm BARA HOT "AASUL) SOUBLLIOLS SLOZ - L0
00'68.% 68.% onsoube|p ‘Jooysajqnos oy s uleH GLog - 10
b@_m_.‘@; ~_ beysiginial Wod §10¢- 10
0072513 129 peOJ PUE BALIP }58} _
‘Buiysng pue jawo.6 Josuss Jje ssely ‘dijo 3nu ‘Buisnoy Jamoj Joly iy SL0C - L0
0021518 - PaImEISUUBEIp MON X0q1eab Sd Jingal ey ‘dwnd g4 meu pajeisu| GLoZ - 60
00Z2ELLE - pemoy ‘sia|pt ‘Jauoisusl uewl ‘s)jeq Uiog "dwod 9y Jamo| Mau paf|eisuy G102 - 860
00’665 " 8A0ID 159] pUE EmEtwaES auius paysem aunssasd :
o _._2_>>w Japielal ayelq ‘BlUa] Umﬁm::um 19}800q U_EO.__nSr_ men Umom_aww__ m —.ON - Nw.
00626 S'BLI0LIGHZ pedis ‘saunJes)s ¢ 9102 -%0
00'06€$ Jekip-dayl 2 pue yeg A pue Bmmma_too O/ Jeay 9102 - 80
00208 S8} DALP 9102~ 80
oo.omww wQEm_D U000 pue 2804 ..SOC 12A0. mmob m_mo_._ J8MO| ._Oymﬁmm . G_‘ON - @D ,
00°'vees "SaleRE] Uew paodejdey 9L02- L1
00°0¥E$ (N30) youms uosUn-Aynpy umom_%m 9L02 -2l
00'0L¥8 {oquny o plopuew) adid Isneyxe payoeio vmom_amx. oLoC -2t
004815 $AYd DIVHE UvIH A30v143y 2102 -80
Pi¥8CYS . ONIMANVA n_mo<._n_mm ONILNIVL xo:mk SiAva mmm_& % JDIOANI h Loz - 2L
S¥'162% SONRY O ANV dWNd HI LS008 Iiveg - '8L0¢ - G0
81818 IA 41V 10 101 1o S/d "sInnS Wi /M ._mnEm 10G | ‘PaI LOA L 8LOZ - 80
240818 Jayy e pue yoq Oy Asjnd Ja[pi “_mn urep paoejday 8l0z -0}
00°08¢2$ Jossaidwoo Dy Jeay 8L0c-¢l
SoEvES JBpuljAo axelq JRISE Mo 6102 - 80
00'0$ . .
oo YIuol sy toy ofieaiy
ax 9w g Jofiuassed-ge
0ao N9 60
000$ 80IMIBG V-Nd 6LZL 00¢ 009'98Z {lesap) zog# sng
1800
HEEEREN 0Z/6L0z Ad BLOZNEREL
g_wumdﬁ_:o 10 Yuop (Aeas uf) gLoz AInr 9ouls peusiopiad ggLg mE_uwwoxm sqop soipg | SUNOH | o e zﬂﬂm.ﬂ%mﬂﬁwﬁww
P 1033509 6102 YIFWADTA SO YIUOJ SO} PELLIOLISY BOLBLSUIEY VAT | suono

skoz Ainp




62023°cs

8L0Z - L0

LOY5LS g-Nd
269828 10:850601 200 # IDIOANI IAOD NOISSINSNYHL mm:.zmo #ON¥LY113a 8L0Z-20
§.°716$ STHIL HIALS G'ZZ04/55Z. 8L0Z-+0
Y8OTL8. SdVOIM §ZZH0L/6EZ STHIL IARA 8L0Z=¥0
7£°806% pausem ‘aaclp 1se) piny ¢ §|E9S ‘10301 B4RIY EEH_ gL0Z- L]
T re6sg A00iS Woi g 2c/0L/882 mE: hmmﬁw nmomﬁmm mﬁom -¥0
£o/68
99 . B8l/cl 510 09s'¢ Hyuop
dJ43ajosuoes gg aup oy sBeappy
[ARE 43Q Jo suo(es) g¢ 6L/Z) G0 - 9t Z 1aBusssed-ge
91y 430 L0 suojesy 6y B8LZL S0 [2AR|D
0ao - 1suyBiald 9107
207%0% SdMeg g-iNld 6lL/cl € Z01'8gL (fesoip} LOL# sng,
1802
¥3aW3930 02/6L02 Ad
SAUYINNNG SUNOH BLOZMEIEE 10 SUEYD 243 RBUOKY,
aep 10 puow {Reagy ) 510z Ajnr souls peunousd 5% m:iwmoxm sqor sa1eg UIVQay e Bumess sewopo | NOLLANASIA TTOHIA

rgoz Amp | 1OHSOD 61.0Z ¥IEWIDIA 0 YIIO Jo§ PEULIOHR B3UBUSIERY




P8JE0) - Juapiady

0ao 1vlolasy) ¢}
SrL'Ghl [8sa1g FOvi# sng
o/mg 1abuassed-gzg

0ao 1eAB[D 20
£9/'50¢ {12s21p) L094# sng
o oM g Jebusssed-gz
0ao 1loirsyg 90
£16'691 20G# sng
. JMm g Jebuassed-gz
0ao 18|01A8YD 90
£59'kze (seB)  Log# sng
ex 3M ¢ 1ebuassed-gz
0ao plo4Z0
28061 (lesep)  sz# sng,

uonany - adlAIsg ul Jabuoj ou sajdIyap

Lewer $ [v69T  § K3 eLV'LT
SIvLIOolL
1509 02/610Z A4
aNLvInNNOaiep | B 0| (Re19 u) 610z Ainp souis pawiopiad gg 1§ Buipssoxg sqor sajeq mm_wwwu P Sl zﬁ___”“_u”_wmwhmﬁw_ﬂy
-0 Loz Ainp 6102 Y39IN3D3Q J0 YO 1o} pawliopag aouBuUUIB :




Rl 0008 063 ¥L3/52/50Z padis ¥ - g AInr g0z - 10
210488 usWUBY pue ¥iL/62/S0Z Sedl & . 8102 - 90
02'978% BOEOVOr # AUl SuyeH paoerdas dund pue Soei Buusalg : 6102 ~ 01
aig - ] - 7y uow sy soy sBeap
HA 2NNIAZN-NON
- 1abusssed-¢
0o Jebuey piad 8661
9L 8AI8S g-Ald cLoZ -kt 00'h L9EL0L (seB) EOL# ML
ECPEY' S LS Y 19BYM [38]S JSTLS | 810Z - 2L
SLBISTS  oBLUOL/STE SRl g gLoz - ¢l
Z59e2S ysem te0 0} oo} pue sfuaneq z paoeidey 6102 - 20
SOSSETS osuas ._.Om_ o9y Bugeisp w_oEm> SUCISSIWT G1/BLE # S010AL) ‘._mamm 6102 -0L
mw..wmw 0. \Ruop ay3 Joy aBeajiy
HA SNNIATE-NON
" Jafuassed-¢
oo PXp 05¥4 1
6979$ soag g-Nd 6loc- LI 00 s (s=6) 20L# ML
850L0Z8 00’1618 Jojeuwia)e paoe|day- 5107 - 80
0oerLLS Echm__m SJOYOL JUOY) PN ‘SdL 9 LY/SL/GZE ‘soun ¥ mom_amm_ §L0Z - 0L
£4'2al$ Em_ooo jo uores) | Yaq UleL pue yaq Oy EmoELmE *dwnd Lmum>> umom_n_mm_ 6L0Z - LD
[SAA 9z hmo_‘ # SOAI0ALI JOJO0P mwm_m ao_u:_..s Jauico 9| voom_aom_ m._‘.ow. -390
£9°928 C £ssl oK Bu3 10} eBeap
HA INNIATH-NON
e Jabuassed-g
oLes siadm yaul gz z GLOZ - LL 00 00 ueqinqng ASY3 6
£5°'123$ SOIMBS g-INd 6LOC- 1L 05} BIZ'EEL (seB) Lob ML
1502
HIFWIAON 0Z/610C Ad
INLVINND | °,5 oy (e u)) 510z Aing: souts peuLioped 051¢ Buipssoxa sqor seeg | SHNOH 1 eiozoanijose | susuo o opeuciny,
sep Hivd3y | Buipeal s1ewopQ | NOILADS3A I1DIHIA
oy ooz App| OPEOD 6102 YITWAAON JO YIUO 10} paulIojisd saueud)Lep




seoes

9g'98$
9ag yjuoly au3 Joy aBesjiy
INNZATH-NON
s JeBuessed § ‘Il
000 NYAWHYD 32004 /1
9898 S0WBE g-Wd 61L0Z- L1 gl VEV'EE {seB)  £oz#NVA
7LE9C sped pue JoJ6T JU0I] , . — - 6102 - 01 , 1_
05'6% 564
128 uow 3y 203 abieajy
ANNIATH-NON
- rebuassed g ‘o,
000 NVAVYEYD 3900064
05'6$ sope|g Jadip Youl 0Z pue 9z G6L0Z~ L1 L0 08457 {seB)  zozi NwA
SLIEHIS 6179505 82€/2¢00299 # SI0AUL "SI MBN ’ . e i gloz-80
00'56FE Jieda) Beq Jie 8Epop 1Usef pue [Edr Unelg - ‘ o . G102 -5o
000§
685 yauow 3 1op abeajpw
[ Jabuassed g ‘om-L
. ' NYAVYYZ 39004 L
0ado
12g'5g (sef} LOZ# NYA
1500
; UIGMIAON 0Z/6L0Z Ad
SNLVIAND | © o (Reagy u1) gLog Alnp aouls paunoyssd ggL$ Buipssoxg sgor saeg SHNOH LOZIOEILL §O SURYI 841 JTELIOINY,

2p

o cugdnp| 9P 610Z HIGWIAON $O LHUQJY JOJ PAULIOLIS] SOUELDIUIEYY UIYdTY |seBum=armruopo | NowdROSI0 TI0IHIA




L OEETIS 006073 sel 199)5 psoejday s gL0Z - €0
119928 pajsnipe pue “apunio doys jjol k_mﬁso a__ M Umom_nm._ L10Z - €0
o0SLrE dais opis JaAUp o3 nedsd D A0Z - g0
BYEEVIS QL/GL/GZZ S "Seun oAlp @ Buusels Smamm 1102 - 20
ZU06%  sedn isalg 8idz-80
999668 0SSTYTAMY 'SSI) aALQ Gloz-80
568885  TWMGH YBELSE 8010AU| Emsdmg sBulysng Wiy ¢ 810z - 60
01818 SAQIP IS8 '19)S00q 8YeIq OlNeIPAH pacejday gLog-oL
04923 LEZSHOr # S010AU| SUOISSUWIUER ] vam._mo.a wccm_._ 6L0Z - LD
8Y6637S  UOISSIWSUBI] 9Y . BLOZ- L0
GZ'67ES skajind ¢ pue hm:o_.u,cmu, u‘_mﬁ o8y . B0 -20
LIBEES  BLLSPOME 9010AU| Jopslul 5# 9 433 _ucw JoJsauod Jsfiejes peoejdas sueH uwum,_m.n_ 6102 - G0
AN 4% S 9lLHGL/GZZ sa 1evlS 610Z - 90
Zhones Aspeg XNy pue uew paoejdey 602 -60
0 _ , )
806 uol ay) o) abeaspy
- am ¢ soBuassed-g)
8978 4300 uojes | 6LOZ - LI (A1)
210578 Bnid molo) g4 6L0Z- 11 050 oo RO €L
6EEYS SVIABGS G-Nd GL0Z - LE ooe 050°'E6 psalg  Leksng
1802 SuleyD
gﬁhﬁws 1] mﬂmﬁmwﬂz (fe1n w) 510z Anp mu:mmmmw_%woﬂ“n 0514 Buipsaoxz sqopr soqe( m_mw“_nmu_ﬂ e mwﬂmﬁmmﬂog ﬂwuw.wﬂwm_ﬂ
o ez hop| ‘HE%0 6102 ¥IFWIAON JO YIUOW 10} PaULICHF soUBLB IR olEn




00262718 00'8073 saJn Jos]g peoe|day . . : . 9102-¢0

007588 - AnUNOD YoBQ 91Y/5//G2Z Sedl} m>% umum_%m . o . 5loZ-0l
00918 Jejsooq aneIpAH S S 9102 - L0
60S0LLE  Jredes LOUS [EOUPBID Eu_ Anayo eyepy B Wes . . . N 910z - S0
989688 . 1V AMLNNOD MOVE 9LM/GL/S2Z STHIL MY~ SR . - 1l02-60
0554$  IH 9L ¥SL/SZzSIMIL WIS R 810Z-50
897SrS  MIMOH ZBE.8# BOI0AUL JUSWIUBHY pue mc_%B wy _EEoo o 810z - 60
9g'G8lS SYYOYS Jesy PUB TUoI4 o R o 8L0Z - 60
00°292% CeLFPOr # mU_O>_.= _._D_mm_Emcm..; 0} Lm.:._a_.:oo weibord-su Suyep . : L0 - L1
,qm.mm_‘..mw | Jauoisua ) m>m__:n_ Ie|pr-yeq ueLw mn_E Nonsdip Jio ‘uoissiwsuel | vmom_n_mw_ 8LOZ- L1
007168 JyBipeBY Wesq mo| By . . _ o 610z - 20
WEYBS  QLAISLIGTE SeIIL eALQ _  610Z-€0
P16l JS1soog OIpAH exesg . _ © BL0Z- 0
62:081% suyeH o3 yed S_Om_.mE peljddns usuer| Jopeuwy . : 610Z - SO
mm.hmw._.w SELSFOr #O0NI0AL m_m:m_m LN} ou uo acm__ mv_mk_n mc_v_._mn_ meocmm_ﬁ m:r_mI : 810c-50
g66v1'1$  sBnid molB ¢ pue ejnpow Bnjd Mol umom_ae pue pasoubel] elepn m_oSmm_m NI 6102 - 80
GZLED'IS  8SLLE # SI0AU| AASUD BYEIN O} PAMO L SOINSS JO INO : : _ 6102 - 80
roezs Assebipesyyybu peoeidey - . - o : 6102 - 0L
Jr IR . . .
o7e' UG dU) J0) 0es|y
8c'gs 430 Jo suojeD 62 B10Z - LL 10 - o ¢ JoBuossed-g|
00°0% S0IIBG V-INd _ . 8L0Z- L] 05 0ao wiemey) £l
B9LiSS  OLM/GL/GZE SRIIL JoRlS 6l0Z - L1 00'} 26826 [esa1q  Z0SEsng
1809
anyInmng | FEEEN (Aeas up) g0z Ainp Sc_mmuwwmmvﬂa 051§ Buipseoxs sqor sejeqQ SHNOH | azoensso | R0 HE (B

o
o vz hing| 0 6102 YTGWIAON 20 UYIUOJ IO} PSUIOHS SIUBUSIURY IVTY | SEPUPRLERNORO) T otk




Bl LL1'9Z8 00€zy$  paoe(dar siwle [oAuod Jeddn o pue by B S - 9L0Z-TL

0019228 - G61E9G# ANI Tenusiasyp o} Bueaq Jess ‘uoid Buu padejdal eyeny _ 210Z-10
000613 1010 9)euq W6 ‘saoys axeiq Bupyed pacejdey : 210Z- 10
00'167§ 9l/g2/5zZ padis ‘sain.esls . : T _ L10Z-20
855 JOLIW X8AUOD JaAp paaejdal s ’ : 2102 - €0
76 08Z8 JOSUDS vwmam {98aUM pue gny Emc uoay mom_awm_ . L10Z -0
1970873 si0jos pue sped ayeuq juod) ace|dey : 2102 -%0
Iz . Jepuiko dois lou ssno | om peoelday _ 2102 - 50
[TY6s . SeMmeAup . . . 7 Ll0z-90
ML) ONIHTALS HIAMOd 'HI1S009 OHAAH ._ooovm_n_ mu._..__m HIY "HOLvIavy LL0Z-01
e BL/SLISSE 1H AYLNNOD N3dO V1 : L1L0Z-0F
699LE'LS . MNVL 430 Mg "HOOd ALIMIND ONILYHIJ ,Esz s_oxn_ 185235 # IOIOANI - 210z-2l
59'997% SIOHS IMYHE ONDHYH 1437 30V 1dId ANY 80T AMvHE Uy © o Zl0E-2L
00°1£28 Ase Wbl peay yo| peoejdal - _ 810Z - €0
062859$  9898S AUj JOSUBSS XON paceiday eyep o1 jues mm._ooo 0L"43d Ayenk Boa 810Z - €0
80'ESTY8  SNQ papodsues SouBLIRIIBI OZ9t+# SII0AUL YOI L '8 HINGSY pus Jesy 2102 - 20
09'581% ONISNOH X08 ANV ISOH ONMIILS HIMOd H9Y - : 81.0Z - 60
998688 1V AHLNNOD MOVE 9iMS//522 + R . 810Z - S0
67267 1S usbBas pip pue Jo1oalul 10anpul pade|dal £9Z66S % mu_o>¢_ Jreday enepy 8102 - 20
740553 Anunog Joeg 9L/G2/GTZ Saun) 109ig i 8102-80
om.hww“_..w . ._ODU Q) m:_Q paloauundal £G9/.65H# mu_o>5 Emum\mm .Co_mm_Em vw.__mae elley ’ w.vON -60
00°005% BGGHES # 9210AL| JuUBLUSIEIdOI yUE] “_m_o Anauo eyep - . 810z - 0k
9L'SRIS SHO0US Jevy pue WoLg : : _ 6102 - L0
02°02¢$ GL/SLIGZZ SBM IBAS W9 . _ _ 6L0Z - 10
000358 ' 0S69Z # 9010AU 41 doys | of uosyoer bEmo [eDIpaIy woly um;ﬁ L - BE0Z - 80
00'055% 1 0} J=3jusd [BOIpajy HOSHIBT WOy pamo] axoig jjeg - 6102 - 60
zesyes Asse Wbl Y9y ASSY BN pesy Wby , . 6102 - 60
0L94$ - Weg pue shsiind JoteLwiayy “ossaudwiod Dy HRy axoid yeg : . . "6L0Z - 60
wouLs _ A i A : L _
0w
652'Z LBuoy ar oy obeanpy
99°16$ Hoq doys wue | pue ejeid uleyd Jods uo yBu ygy . 6L0Z - L1 050 - ojm g 1aBuasend-g|
0v'95% 10SUSS PUE J8)jY oy pave|dey 6LOZ- L1 000 0ao RIoIAAYD g1
00'0% Bnid X BlIPesY DY Weiqoid [BOL]0S[T “S0tAISS JO N0 NS 6102- L1 &0 0/e'991 S0 |op sng
1809
Rl mw%ﬁw%z Ad : {Aeao uy) m:w_ww mwwwma:_m pewiopiad 0514 Buipssoxg sqor|  sapqg SHNOH o e oL
-0 e10z Anp J013503 6L0Z YIHWIAON 10 YIUGR J0] PoULIoN ] oUBLSIUIBIN Hlvd3y ) PO FTIHIA




5Lz Ane

6102 YITINSAON 3O Yjuoly 1of pauliouag aduBUSUIRY

e I A pedis’ 914/G2/GGZ seu) aAup paoejdey GLoZ - 0
© T 008 pInU-peppy :elsooq oIpAy Seld paoeidey | SL0T -2l
0082zl | "seul} eAuQ pueJee)s paoedey - 9102 - €0
00'989% Wiy pue Joyeiped n._myE Sjeas LOmmm._anu. o/e ‘asoy w\a .Loam_:Ezoo‘Q 19102 - 20
00’6528 PaIEISUi J1oq aAlIp pue duwnd mccmm.._m Jamod MBN 9102 - 0L
oo”mmm__.m 1= m>_.:u g mm.:w 1591s 2 Dmom_n_mw_ L0 -2l
IS 91484/ 8, Anunco uado Buuaals Z 210Z - 20
92°0%6$ S AIMIL IAKNA P 102 - 0L
829818 - ¥ALSOOH OYUAH IiviiE A3OV1daY 8L0Z - 10
1B'Z62% E¢Eum:—ﬁm MV_N._Q m:_v_;.mn_ wU_:_n_ m_mmm m._owow_ wUmQ oMelg ._mmw_ 8L0Z -90
LLEsl$  siojos pue sped syeuq juoid 810Z - 20
8251018 S 'SBU[ SAUP pue JoB)S pade|day N 8102 - 20
®TRS  uoNOedSUT P OAR SH00US AN JE8y U Juoid 8102 - 60
7501528 S990| # 30I0AU| SI8puB) B pue Yo - 8L0z-2L
YLBEFIS  ¥O90L # S0l0AU| SIpusy Yo pue deo pu3 ledes Apog 8L0z-2k -
58918 SUYEH S/bSHOr # B0I0AU| USD) 8y Sleinonled BL0Z - €0
“GLR9LY - HO WINg mum_:o_tma.mymkwcwmwg U.:m. mUOU SIeg[d wcr_m_.._ 6L0OZ - €O
098028 Je1eay uononpal psoejdal epoo suofelsp suibus jooys s|gnol ._._. m.ro.w - no
€505 - . 0)o s|ess mmosm.m.v_m._n_ ..wmm:mc. .mmc_._.mmn _..—oo_._m m_.n:D._.“_ m_Xm...._mmw_.. 6L02 - 20
YroEezs el pausboy pue 430 paiedsy ‘41 Jeel Jingey . . BL0Z -0 -
SrS9ls  9L/SL/STe Bu) Jeels Wby 610Z - ¥0
OF 0Fas m_n_mr__mQQ uoc ”r_m_ ul mgsyoc:a wwh_“_ ._mmum Mol N _um__mu_.mr__ 6L0Z - 80
051798 emm%oom m:mtmmw S A _ 6102 -'80
EEE .
0Lz uow 1o} afieafiy
FARIIE 430 Jo suoeD g'¢ 6L0Z- L S0 " om ¢ J3Buassed-g)
¥6701$  Pus sSalBY MeU pUE Xord JOSISB) DYAH MSU palEjsuy 6L0Z-LL (51 000 P01y gf
00°0$ 8IS Y-INd 6LOZ- L1 00% 989'%51 [Pseld  Zop# sng
1809 02/6102 Ad
ma%m.ha%:o m_um..__wmv. ﬁ”w_mmz (Re1n uf) 5oz Anp 9ouls pswiopsd ggLé Buipesoxg sqor saleq Mw_c.ﬂww__ ,,ﬂm WWN ,mm_mm_wmmh %m___muo_meu_mﬂuwc.mu_”mw




6626561 DOPSPS  HO0IS WOy S][91M/G4/GET SeuLIaalg SL0Z~ 80
)4 1818004 OlUCIPAY Syelg SLOZ - LL
oeLes " S8 3AlQ pagerday 8L0Z- €0
006 padis Jou 'S sau) Ja)s Z . o 910 - 60
007LL$  Heq 's9s0y Sd Z JOyePRI ‘yojnjo uey padeday 910z -ZL
00’1228 . peos|das JapuiAs doyson) Jano I O/AA "90IABS UOIDadSUl N 9L0Z -2
SLPBLS  © Yeqieuoisus) HEY 2102-¢€0
192088 GQ99G# S10AUl ‘suBdal AnayD eyep ) LLOZ - €0
197268 9LM/GL/5CE ‘9ouE(eq ‘padis ‘L H  ‘som wéa 102 - €0
00818 ALNVHHUYM HivdIy 493 4102~ 80
oLys - STILMIALS 2L0Z-2L
99°888¢ 9H/GL/522 STHIL ¥IAKA IOV 14T B8L0Z - LD
00's/es U1y £q U1 pamo) snq sua) o 3 gg Aemybiy o (B2 peo gLoZ- 2o
06°2pE"LS ~ 4SZTDBS # ZDIOANI NIDIY 7 XON HPH SISONSVIO VLIVA 2102 - 50
S9LpS.  sauBueels IH 914/6l/e2e 2 2L0Z - 20
9e'48Ly Sooys Jeal pue juoi4 ) gL0g - L0
'G68YES - 6Lb.8# 9910ALI JUBLLLBITY puB-BUIYSNY LLIE [03U0o paoe|day 210Z-60
0£'60€S 099%F0r# 90A0UI sUyeH Jusuisnipe exelq Bunjieg . . 8L0Z-0L
wm..mw& PNy exeuq *plo Jesb * S30Ys axeIq ‘slojol ‘sped ov_m.a v@umqmw_ - 8L0z - 0L
W80 - IO Us)Y 'Hq Jsuoisua) ‘sAlnd 'S[eas a0 ‘dwod DY WPy BLOZ - L}
96'cvesd 91-dSL/SzZ 1V MUINGS Soeq So1) 8Aia & . gL0g-¢l
IUIESS  BAOIDYSRY} opIs Wo| ULE JB|pl PUE X0q Jeab Bulizas uey 6L0Z-€0
e J81eal] Jeal ay) Joy 9s0y Jejeay (el mamcm 1 u.wom_am._ : -6L0T - 10
80085 - YIBq PuE JojRUISIY wgH 6L0Z - ¥0
ﬂ.wqgl. axeuq Bunied pajsnipe 3 yIQ Jeal JINgal SE0 L 9# S210AU| B_m_z 6L0C - 50
E9'65ZS juspuad joquod pueH 6L0Z - 90
£9'6528 - wuepuad [ajuoD pueH. _ 6102 - 90
¥2'665% Z losues dwe) Bunel op esoubeip pue mc"EEmoa 9J UO|SSIWSUEL L - GLOZ - 90
80'080°1$ - AnayD BHE 166119 #8310AU palledas ncm nmmocmm_o Jood Ayenp m.._.om.-. 20
w0z . waysAs pableyosy dwoD OV uRy wayshs Oy pajenoes3 - BLOZ - L0
15204% Loﬁ_m—c_ 433 01 aam Ajnedq 202919 # wo_o>c_ Bl m_uoo UOISSIUSURL | 6L0Z ~ 80
B0ZES  QLSLSZE SeuL seelg _ &L0Z - 01
VLEE@S . s10104 Juoy 16U pue 1o weH 6l0Z-id
zu86es - .
£9'45% }oq dojs WUe uleyd 1068 uo Wby 6LOZ - LL 050 808 Wuout oy sbestiiy
02968 8s0H Joleipey Jaddn peoz|dioy 6LOZ - L1 05¢ s ofm ¢ wbuessed-g.
yrezes $J0J03 Juol} 3] pue IYBL Mgy 6L0Z- L1 orh 00 w0y g}
0008 ADAlag v-Nd 6L0Z-11  08% 9/8'9E) Bs2Ig  govksng
1800
LTI Somin | (Reso ug spoz Anr moz_ommmwwwﬂn 051$ Buipsasxg sqor saeg | SUMOH | e SuEtb alf ooy
sz Amp | 4300 6102 ¥IGWIAON 10 UIUOR JO} PBULIOHISY STUBUSIIEH UVTH | “mrsuop | NOWARISIA TIOMAA




L'pE0'bzs 00'¥5p% 91LM/GLI5GE sall) aa)s paoe|day GL0e - L0
00'%SZ8 sBuueaq pue 'Ajind Ja|p| Jauoisus) Jjaq Yjaq ‘dwnd Jajem ‘Joleipes pase|day SL0Z - 80
00'9¥5$ sued W30 Wim s1100 0L pue sBnid yJeds g1 paoe|dey SLog- L1
000518 BA0JP 158] JOSUSS Jy padejdey GLoz -2t
0026Z$ sievsel ‘Apoq apoiu 9102 -0
00'¥S¥$ PO PSS %o0is Woll padis 914G/ /56 Sedn Jaais paoe|day - ¢ Ajnp SL0g - L0
006188 618§ AUNOD Yoeg 91¥/5//5ZZ - £ AON GLoZ- L1
008678 sbuysng wue |ouod Jeddn paoe|dal aL0zZ - #0
006518 J0jo. 8| 'sped ayeuq Jea) paoe|dal aL0z - #0
00'48ES sued umo paliddng "asoy s/d pue 'iojeipey 910z - L0
D0'ERSS Joqe| JeisoogolpAyasal s/d pue Jojeipes aoejdal Ojne S,uyeH 9102 - 20
00°E0Z$ salaled XNy pue Liepy 9102 - L0
00'8LES S84[) 483)S |H ANUNoD Yo q Z 910Z - 60
009EBS  LH Anunoa yoeq 'saup ANunod yoeq ¢ 9L0Z - 60
00°L5%$ 9LH/SL/SET seul Javlg 2102 -20
L0'LETS dwe|pesay Yya| eoe|day L1L0Z - €0
620068 5815004 @)B.q MaU pue sped ayeig Juol may L10Z - 0
[rArAh LH S, 9LY/5L/5ZT S8l Jesig 1102~ .10
8E'L0L'LS  9Ly/SLISEE 'Saun eAua L10g- 40
8'Lbes UL M1V AATHO JONYWHOIHId 2102 - 80
590654 440NYNE LSNVYHXT ANY HOLD3MNI 430 30V 1d3d 2102 - 60
0082128 9YL9PD # ANI AATHO JONVWHOLYId LINETY TVILNINIHIA HvIy Ll0g-¢l
72T0Es ONISNOH H31714 HIV 8L0g - ¢0
00°1968 S3HLL IAMEA ¢ 8L0Z - ¥0
000883 P88G6S # 9010AU| BIIBW AQ Siedal WajsAS BUijoo) 8102 - 80
06°'EBZS TNiMaH Q0P .8 # 8310AU| JUSWUB||Y pue JUIol [[Bq Jama] psoejday 8L0Z-60
00°0¥5% L210109 # @010Au1 E)iEW AASYD Uohosdsu| ‘4ig 8L0Z- L1
181928 966¥ 70 # AU 9ISOUBEIQ SUNBH ‘Peq UOJSS|WSUEBI | 80//uaS Jo IO 8102 - ¢l
VLSS OFZ0L # 9910Au| Jsiewhlg deo pus do) seas sadddn paoe|dey 8L0Z - 21
Ggcoes  waisAg DV pabileyoay 6L0Z- 1O
l'vles 18HEIS HRY 6L0Z- 1O
622928 Jauoisua) pue sha|ind saipt ‘Yag el iy 6L0Z - LD
00°2828 uorssiwsuel| o} W3 paweiBold 9060l # 8910AUl SULEH 6L0Z - 10
666828  JL1V 40 SWb p uojssILSURI) MY 6L02- 10
09°E0Z8 18)eaH JUEjONpaY MRy 6L02 - €0
0L'74E8 965101 # 3210AU1 20p sse(b pjaiyspuim padse|day 6102 - ¥0
9z'89v$ PIN|} pue sinu z xeq Buies)s gy 6102 - ¥0
0¥'0p3$ 91/62/52¢ s anuQg 6102 - S0
SE'BLZ'LS  6709YOr #AU| SUYRH Z# Josuag XON paoejdey D3 pawuwseiboly 6102 - L0
0z'0ze$ 91HG.L/SZe salil 18818 HEH 6102 - 20
9E'LESS waishs OV WY "yaNnja Oy peq doul Dy 610¢ - 60
BY'5ZS
219 Uyuow ayy Joj abeajiy
BS'GE 43040 sUojen 2 6102 - L1 S1D - om ¢ sabuassed-g)
00028 pasejday 'buissiw Jaddojs youms dojs abipug apisul punoy 11| payosdsu| 6lL0Z- L1 020 0ao 19j0IRIYD £ L
AT3LINIAIANI IOIAETS 40 LNO 6lL0Z- L1 000 Shi'GhL |9salg Yov# sng
1802
YIEWIAON 0Z/610Z Ad LozioeriL
m_>_wuﬁ_v.:h“_=u 10 Yoy (A1 w) 510z AInpr @ouls pauniopiad gsL$ Bulpsssxg sqop soeg | SUNOH | 20 Bujpeas mm.muwmﬂmwnﬁﬁwﬂ_ﬁ_;
clozhmp | 200D 6102 HISWIAON JO UIUOJA 10} PaWLIONS 4 3OUBUBILIE UIVATY | imoucpo




peseTs O0FGPS  olw/suSoz shijieers paoeday’ : B 1Ty i)

00'75Z8 sBuuesq pue *AInd se|p! duaisus) yag “eq ‘duwind Jojem coum_um.u vuum_awm GLOZ - 80
00°9%¥5% sped W30 W Sie0 01 pue sBrid yaeds L vmum_aum SLOZ- L1
000514 SACIP 1561 JOSUBS Jyiy pIoziday ) . . Sloz-¢t
002628 siseb “Apeq aleI . 9l0Z - %0
O0PCRE . POPERS Noois- Wy padis OLYS /ST SOUY 4331 pade(day - ¢ 33. SLoZ - L0
DOPGHE - 9Lu/GL/56T saup saays peoeiday - §102- 20
00'v52$ sBupeaq pue “A|ind segpr “auoisua) 380 8¢ ‘dund Jsiem =13 _umnmmn_mm SLOZ2 - 80
05858 syred RO Y S0 Oy pue sBnyd yreds g umum_o_mm ’ . SLoZ- LE
000815 9roup1Ss] Sosuss 3y paoceday Sigg-2L
007628 siesed Kpog smoag . 9Lz -+0
00'9i5eS st 9(CAL “SlEda) SULEH . : : g91L0Z - &
- 00°00kS doys 01 paso] Snq ‘pojie} SBULIeaq JSIELEYEYI0] PIED [OTY O) [BS PRO) 9LOZ - §0
00°5Z9$ . oder ST pue Ssaumy Bum SdI PUE S | UG PIIBUS I3 KBwele peveidoy 9L0Z - 80
DO'BEYS saip seag S 9i0Z - 80
009EBS - IvAsunoawoeqysemeap . - - 9L0Z - 60
Q00LZS - ~paoy Beacinp Lol Aq Jedas Apog emany) AZ AR
79528 YES| JURO0D IS0y Jalesy paneds) pue jossardwon o?. 123! peoeday L0 -a0
6GIE'LS  seu aAug pue somIg S LL0Z-90
609848 880U J3yeay & pue siea sBid seds 7 soieipes paseida: 230240
WEES  15WNOND WZEaNY dR0VITY TIVL Sid ONY NOLYNNZLTY G30VidTy 2i02-80
161968 213 SouIM XQg pase|dal LEZEYOI #010aU1 Bnd yreds umolg Jedes ouBlus suyey ) QLI -Z0
ZUAPS'IS 98l Qr ANI SUYRy Ag SiBdalTuB[0os BUISh pue ubhal Buury swbus 8L0Z- 40
21'698°2% ~ LEEFFOr 4 @0loAU] padeidal-subus suyel ‘8LOZ - 80
BS'SRE"S  saug 1y Aunoo yoeg padis 1H Z o - . gL0Z - 60
80’5488 SB[l HT AL 155 "J0ssa:dWIos DY U0l pese|dsy g9L0z-91
V8IS - youms ebjElq ewife) pEisTIpe SEUIENG JBq ABING JEal "Sy00US 185 510Z - 1O
1OP06% yonms 3ub|) Bog ‘sxearq ‘syoays sBuiysng Jeq Aems .&99 wdi4 6107 - LO

fir4 mm_m mc_m_._o: LEE L_< ’ . C L Bi0E- 10

mmmmm& ALl u_hgs pua u_._nE E_o m_mn hm_so_ cm._ JUSWUb Y pua juoig mEN 60
.elemsg - ieq fems pue yul| Belp Jano pue Jatu; poy RN ' BLOZ-80
TLzens mamﬁmm XN¥ pue uiey Eom_%m . .. - Bl0Z-80
(SGTZES  louEISuRH- o " slog-oL
892188 oigsczzsenliees . . . . 6L0Z-0L
e — : . . " .
oge’L Yo 3y Jof abesqiy
ne I 7 1abassed-g1
8768 @omes g-id 6L0Z -1} 09E 0ao Piod 6D
- Q008 BOIISG V1A BLOZ- 1L  00% CIrAv A (52B) sopi sng.
1800
anwrnang| SN | (heis w) 510z Ainp souss pocosiad 061 Bupssox3 sqor soeg | SHMOH | e | suewo e pewcny,

aep-0)

Guz e | 0P 6L0Z HASWIAAON 40 IO IOJ POULIOHIS SIURUSIIRYY HIVASY | apopo | NOLLNOSIO T




IE0MELS  00'PS6$ - pedeoss sau) 8ALQ §'ZEu/0L/SST G102 - 20
00°1.26$ deos1 §ZZI/0L/GGZ ‘SN AP 1 - 9102 - +0
00'68L% yue} 9Bins Juejooo paose|dal SL0Z - S0
006€8')$  peanas p 'seu sools g . 2102 - 20
2GELLLE senLoaug 2102 - 90
£5'PRL% Josserdwod ofe Juoi- 2102 - 10
8EZ81L'Z8 o LL0Z -0
G.'/688 GZ2Y/0LISSZ STHIL ¥IALS FARN AT AR
02'6/£% Jossaidwod 9y Jeay o S1L02.- 90
20°LS/$ Beys Buusals Jeddn paoe|dal uwnos mc_h.mmum., PaAoWSY “dow Eo_._. 8102 - 10
GE'0/8$ 99762200299 # S| G'Z2/0L/SZT L - 8L02-80
¢rSGZes  uredar deo jewod Bu doj Bunuled onu SIAep DEEZZ # SOI0AU] 8LOZ- L
8E'0/LS . Jouoisue yeq peoedey L 610Z- 90
91°9/¢% - -

625') yauop oy3 Joj abes|y

6TELS 437 J0 suslen o 6L0Z-1LL S0 0do 12AB|9 KASYD 107

1829¢es S9PO0J PRIBSID SA0IP 18] JBIS00G OIPAH 9)BIg WeY 6102~ 11 00y 288'8zL {lsseip)  gosi sng

1509 0Z/6L0Z Ad |
FALYINKND mw% .__Mwwmz (Reig ui) gL0zZ AInp eouts M@E._otma 0514 Buipasaxg sqof sopeq | SUNOH h% wwmmwﬂwr SUIBUD au1) oRELIOINY,
. | onisop 610Z YISINIAON 4O UIUO 10} PAULIOLSY BOUBUSUIRIY UVAIY | “iewopo | NOILINOSIAT1OMH3IA

gl0g Ainp




LLPEr'eLs oo.wt.w Jad wEmHmEmo:m_anmE:oE HO0)S Wl c Nwhob.mmw saly m>r_u vwnnmomm . aLoe.-- .NO
00°068$ padis §'Z2M/0L/GST ‘Sa11 1991G 9102 - ¢0
00'65€$ sauspeq. Lg dnoib z 9102 - 90
££'9./% pledaid-dedalr ‘saul aaup alLoe.- 80
19°'168% sai Jo8lg h 9102 - 80
00zeis abewep s|gesedaiur] 2.y SALp SpISU| Y| umum_nm.m 9102 - 60
00°0GLS sausheq paoedal ‘b suibus sosuo o_ﬁo;mm_n_. 2102 - _\.o
£96/8°L$  STTL/SST 'SaIR Jeal puB Lo L10Z-90
09'8e5$ HALd HEH1YIEE ISYOUNYED omoﬂn_mm aNy omw02@<_n_ ONYL Y173a 2L0Z - 60
§6'8/¢ Nw HIVAIY YIDNITLHOIZHS Y1133 Fm_wm,q ogyni - - Ll0E-2L
AN JE TIEHSANIM - Z102-¢21
£2°109% b'GL2111800M # mo_o>:_ N} eya(] 0} ues ‘uo Em; mc_Em._s oeig 8102 -0l
v0°025$ ‘PIN|4 8Xelq JapuijAD ayelq J8jse| 8102 -0l
00'085$ Aeij Mispeg __ _ _ giog-¢l
SE'vE6S G'¢eHOL/GSE SallJsals R 3 - 8Logc-¢ci
26928 §'22/0.4/9GZ deoal saly Jeay ) 5 o 6102-20
96'601$ Jeyseb pue dayy Bupes)s Jamod 1815000 DIPAY NEIg WPy 6L0Z ~ ¥C
N AN sp4ejieg epu Jie yo| pue Wybu uoisuadsns Jeas padeldoy 6L0Z-90
00°€8es pabJeyoa: pue padeiday "peqiossaiduod Dy Jjeay 6102 - 80
0'Lp9% 10:Z2ES68004# AUl DBA G} UMOP JjaWj08]8 Jaurybie. Nﬂ_mn_ mo:cww u 6102 - 80
yLLE$ shisneg XNy pue ulew peoejdey 6102 - 80
oeses
62€LS 430 Jo suojjes) g 6i02-11 gLg
00724 peppe Ysip piis onse|d-syeid abpuq spisul 6LOC - L1 510 LEG'L
1224 821M9S g-Nd 6L0Z- 1L 00T - £08°} Uluoly 3y Joj sbesiiy
000% S0IMSS V-] 6l0c-LL 00¢ .
0L180T8 g ZZM/02/55¢2 Sauil JeAuq 6LOZ - L1 00't 000 feABID AAsY) 7107
00623 £6£€£9200C39# qemuds s9| paaowial jjoq Jledas a1)) Juouy Ya BLOZ - L1 001 808'7E1 {lesaIp)  y0c# sng
1509
YIIWIAON 02/610Z Ad BLOZI0ENLE
SALLVINNND . SHNOH SUFRY a1} JnEWIOINY,
Sep-o1 ﬂﬁ% (Aeso ul) 5L0Z Ainr 2ouls pauuoyed 9514 Buipseoxg sqor S | vy _ﬂwwwmnme NOILI¥9S3A 3101

510z Ainpr

6102 YIFGINTAON JO Yuo J0) pauliolad soueusjulepy




OLGOL'ES

00°051$ _co;m__m“wc_ plelspum- . . BLOZ-90
199618 £1-£156688004 ‘@oloAul JsuipyBlalq pajun. PIRIYSPUIA . BI0Z-90-
TS 430 Yum pa||ySy “Assejun Bupuss /. 1epesy 430 uy 6L0Z - GO
1Z81$
668°1 YO au3 Joy sBeay
L9°85 43G Jo suojlen ¢ 6L0Z-LL G0 00 seuipyBrId 1107
b5'6$ d3ajosuojen g¢ 6L0Z-LL S0 169°2€ (1esaIp)  Sog# sng
1802 ,
HIGWIAON 02/610¢C Ad BLOZ/OS/LE
ANLYIAWND | =y o (Reao w) 510z Ainr 2ouis paunoped ggL$ Bulpssoxg sqop sopeg | SUNOH | 0 e | SWeuo o oprewiogny,
27ep-0} 1043509 UVATY | “ioewopy | NOILAMNOSIA I10IHIA
6102 Y39IWIAON 10 YJUO IO} paULIOLISd asueuS)UIRpHY .

¢Loz A




LIVEEYS

L¥/80€£S20 # 8010AU] Jiedal mxmm._. Wej00N 'shg 7-¢

. 6L0Z-20

AR

08'2EL$ g-Nd ) 8LOC - ¢l

ALY §'61/0//GEC Se SAUQ HRY 6L0Z - €0

09'799% §'61/402/5v¢ seill Jeslg 6L0Z - 90

2z09.% bupy O pue repesH 430 6L0Z - 20

07'69€5 9UO MaU B} UM Jouw ybry b=koed| 8L0Z - 10

022958 soufl Al(Q ¥ . 610Z - 0)

250¢8 T

86°01% 433 jo suojen) g's 6L0C-LL - S0 oAl yuop s toj abesy

ve'6$ 43Q Jo suojeg g°¢ 6LOZ-LL  §LO

¢ 10:8/5/00800V # &210AU] 96°806¢ Bul ¢ pue Jepesy 430 6i0c- L1 000 0ao UINITLHDINL £102

00'0% 80IAIBS Y-\ d 6L0Z-LL o0t rivee (sawp) 9052 sng
1802 N

YISWIAON 02/610Z Ad

INLYINWND _ SUNOH | SHZOELL | sypys aip snewonn
pHoW Keigy u) Ainp souis pauvopied Bujpasoxy sqo fela alli JewonY,

a1Ep-0} m.o H_Hma (Aeig w) 510z Ajnp eouls p pad o514 Buip 3 sqop s I ety _ﬂwmw_uwwe NOILAINAST0 3TOHIN

610z Aine

6102 YIGWIAON 4O YIUOI IO} PaULIDLIad SoURUSJUIE}N




18765°CS

_ .m\cmﬁmn om} _umomamm

8102 1t

05'00E%
97048 Sall} Jaalg Jeay G561 154
0t 7Bes G'6L/02/G¥¢C pedig mm.E 188]s mau ¢ - 6lL0e- L0
2ZZ8S DU O PUE UN UIpUSS PUE 13pesH 43 Peoeidoy '8L0Z- 90
61661 sped exeiqiesl pue Juol4 81L0Z - 20.
022958 sell| deosy §'61/0/0V2 6L0C-280
29568
oyoL$ 430 o suojes g'¢ 6LOZ - LI | L99°} Wiuoly sy Joj eBeayp
568 43 Jo suojen ¢'g 6L0Z-LL G0
1968 Joyjid geo ul a|qeyseAn 6LoZ- il G0 0ao YINITLHOIZYA 2L0E
120/$ 201988 G-Nd 6L0Z- 1L 00 RS (oo} 2004 sng
4500 | ysawanon 0Z/61.0Z Ad SHNOH | shozoem S
m>_.o_.u<m._aoﬁ_:u IC puow (Azig) u1) gL0Z Ainr eouis pawuopad gg1¢ Buipasoxg sqop saeg 10 se Bugpeas zw__..h_m mwmm_wm._uﬂ_:.mw
g 1043509 6102 HISWIAON JO UIUO 10} PaLLLIOIIS SOUBUSIUIEIY VAR | szewopg

10z Anp




99'180°€$

¥9C7L8 sdeday G'6l saul) AU 8L0Z - 0}
s 43a Palled Asse Jun Bulpuss. / Japesy gy 6102 - S0
7C'646% pabieyd pue Jalup pue tossasdwo) paoeldal dou| Dy teal 1ybu 6102 - 80
00Sors $THG/ # 9010AU] MOL SeAeQ suoIss|Wg ._m:,_Em_mE Blleq 2 PIMO| 6102 - 60
0059YS  vepGl# SOIoAY| mc_>>9 sane( Jaul _Em_mt BJj2Q 0} Pamo 1 6L0Z - 80
gcCLe
8’83 43 o suoen g 6L0C - LL §L°0
998 d3Q jo suojen £ 6L0Z-LL G0 161 4yuOIN B3 10} 0BEIY
AN Isyig4 [ang 610Z- 11 Al -
16v% Bl uouds | 4]0 SUD @ 6LOZ- LL 09°0 0do YANTIHOITYS 2162
00'0% 80IMSS Y- 6L0Z - LL 05¢ legioe {leselp)  g0G# sng
1802
m_>_%m<wﬁh_:o mwou _._Eum__%z (Keagy i) gLoz AInp oo:_mwmw__rm._wowwa 0514 Buipssoxg sqor sseg | SUNCH % me%wﬂh SUIELR aI} apewony,
1043503 6102 MIGINIAON JO UIUO 10} pouLIOlSd SoURUUIRIA EIVd3d | owuopo | NOULHOSIATOIKIA

L0z Ainp




86002728 00GZ¥S  Szv$ AneuD SouBULOLSd O PAMOL 9L-yD) UO UMD Uskoig - € Ainf . Sl0Z- 40
0042118 aAlp 1593 ‘usbal _m:cmE ‘Blep Isel ayy E:mcxm |8salp Jaj002isjul WolL JI0 paulelp .
‘SI9ACO BABA U10G “19]000 PUB SAJEA YD T ‘AAeyD) IoUBLLIOLSY . . - SL02-40
00°684% 68.$ onsoubeip Jooyss|qnol} 0Ny S cch . o T §102- 20
00618 paysiqnjal WOd : o SL0Z- 40
T00ISPS (180 pecs pue aALp 1S9} ,
‘Buiysng pue jewoib “Josues Je ssel d__o nu .mc_m:o_._ JOr0| Bl Iy . Cogloz- 20
oo.hwmmwﬂ _um__mymc_ v_c__mm.:u MBN xon.ﬁmm Sd y__:n_m._ wa_.._. .n_r_.__:_u Sd Mad pajeisu] . g —.ON -60 -
Q0ZELLS  Pamol 'sio|pi Liauoisus) UIBL ‘S}aq U)0q. "dUOD 7))y JoMO| mau pelIsy] GLO0Z -60-
00'666% SA0ID 158} puUE Juatpeduwios suibud peysem ainssaud - o . .
. UDPMS Japaeiel o)elq Buwis) paisnipe ' Lmuwoon oEEEE ayeiq vwom_amm : SLOZ -2
00'€CBs  9'61/0L/SyT pedis ‘sausedls : - 9102-%0
00'06€$ {ahip Jeyi; Z pue 3199 A pue k_owmmasoo NV tesy _ 9102 - S0
0019088  sempomup - . . - 9102-80
00°0£8$ sdule|d ‘JUB|00D pUE SSOY MO)} JOAD SSOID ‘SS0U ._m>>o_ ‘loreipey : 91L0Z - 80
00°vecs seuaeq ulew paoe|dey . - S 910C - Li
00°0ve$ (W30) yonms uonouni-Ayny peoedey _ . _ . 9102-2l
00°9L¥4 (oquny 03 plojiuew) adid sneyxs umv_um‘_o vwom_amm : mwom -2l
0069L$  SAVd IdvHd ¥vIY IOV IdIY : L £102-80
FL¥8ZYS  ONITANVD a20v1dad ONILNIV M¥ONYL w_><n_ 8ESLT # m_o_O>Z_ - LL0c-2tL
Sv'162% SONIY O ANV diNd ¥ILS008 vy . 8102 - S0
281818 IA d1vio 10 L J8Nd §/d ﬂzhw W O/M EpEm _.On_ F _UMWL ._.OQ 18 10Z - 80
AN R 19}ji) JIe pue Jjaq Dy Asjind Jeipl Yeq uiepy _umum_n_mw_ _ : 8L0Z - 0L
000828  Josseidwod Dy Jeay S o - sl0z-el
G9EVES  Japuifo oxeug JoISEi MRy S SR - BlOZ-90
00°0$ _ _
1e Usuog sy Joj sBeapy
o ajm z Jobuassed-gg
0ao JWD 60
§87'982 {esep)  Zog# sng
1509 . _
HIGWIAON 0Z/610Z Ad BL0ZI0SIL)
mawm.__.._oﬁ_:o 10 Yluoy {Resg w1} G0z AN aows psuuopad gL Buipeeoxg sqop sopg | SUNOH | 0 e zmm___wm_nﬂ_muwwmm@_%mmw
G e | 1043500 6102 ¥ISWIAON JO UIUOIN 10} PBULIOLISE SOUBUBILIEH dIVAIA |~ smeuiono




90729'c$

a-Nd :

$8L0Z - L0

OPELS T C
26'6925 L0:85050+800Y # FOIOANI 3A0D NOISSINSNYL ¥ILNFD HONHL Y113 gL0Z-20
§L7168 $3411L YIILS §°ZZA0L/658 T 810z - ¥0
¥E62LE - SdVDTY §'Z2u04/55T STHIL IAIMNA . 8102 - ¥0 .
2€'9085 - PaLySEM ‘SACID 188 pIN} ‘S[Bas 'SJoj0U Sy eIq olq 8L0C- LE
EZYEEs  JO0)S Wy §'ZZ/02/SGE SAu Jes)s pedeldey . 6L02- ¥0
0r'101$ , -
g yuow
oL Joj abeafin
oroLg 43q Jo sugjes) g¢ 6LOZ- 11 L0 ns om z sobiusssed-gg
62918 430 Jo sugieD g9 B6L0Z- L1 g0 Jea|
0ado - 1supyBiai4 a10z
(FArAL somleg g-Nd 6L0Z- L1 £ coL'6eL (lessp) Loz sng,
1800
HA9N3AON 0Z/610Z Ad
ANLTIRAND |46 o (K219 w) 510z Ajnr ours pauniopiad o514 Bulpesoxs sqop s9jeg S o | on i eI,
104350) 6102 YISWIAON JO USUOIN 1O} PaLLICIIa] SOUBUSIUB YvdIy =0

-6} G162 A




Qa0 lodrsyd gl
GyL'GhL [2s3ld ¥Ori# sng
Jmg Jabuassed-zg

Qo [9ABID 20
£9/'G0e (12sa1p) L09# sng
v o/m z labuassed-gz
0ao j2101A84 90
mrm.mw_nr Z05# sng
e J/m z 1abusssed-gz
0do 18l04AsYyd 90
£59'122 (seB)  jog#sng
ex oM { Jabuassed-pz
0]8] pio4d Zo
Z80'GLE (lesalp)  1z# sng,

uonony - 8d1A19g ul Jabuoj ou sepdIya

elr'eee § [v6ly 9¢ £vL'se
STviol
1802 0Z2/6102 A4
Y3BINIAON SYUNOH | sl0z/0g/LL 4o s | SUIRYD 811 IjEWOINY
INLVINWND 2P| o icon | (ABID L) SLOZ AInr @duis pawopiad 0g1$ Buipssoxg sqop sajeq MIVdIY [Bupeas sejewopo| NOILAINOSIA FTOIHIA
-0l GLoz Ainp 6L0Z H3IEGINIAON 10 YlUuoy 10} pauLiopsd aoUuBUdUIRA




02/61.02 Ad
JISNYYL HOavIiy

88'6l8  296l% 55928  £59Z% £1'6% 659Z% 187928 S1¥es HNOH ¥3d 1S0D

S6°0% 603 96'0% 96'0% 96'0% 96°0% 96'0% 98°0% I 23d 1SOD

20's% 0v'e% 10°8% ¥z 9% S¥e8 £OvS 01'6$ £7% HIONISSY HIE LS00

068128 L12'1e 8/¥'c$ LEL'e gea'e 8/+°¢ oz8'e . 8.¥C (sury A1 288 ) A1 Jopeury)
180D ONLLYETILO

610 410 2L S10 810 1Z0 6L0 ozo TN M3 ¥IONISSYd

o[+7) 2ol zel gLl el Zzl ¥EL el SITN INNIATH-NON TTOIHIA

ov'ee Z55°2¢ 2e9°¢ zaz'e 896°C g19'e 900t 80y STA IDIANIS TIDIHAA

oy - 9t £'e 9% 4 Ll s Zs §'G HNOH Y3d YA9NISSYd

9,01 2801 LEL 811 6L¥ Lel il il SYNOH I2IAYIS TIDIHIA

%00ve 62 4 9 L 8 ¥ k4 s

%01 %6 %6 %L1 %l %01 %9 %9 HLNOA%

AN z9¢ &g os 16 11 g 05 HLNOA

%le %LE %Ll %42 %ZE %LT %L %eE az18vsIa/ SHOINISY%

9 0 HIVHOTIZHM
€9 99 a3tavsia
sel 1413 SHOINTS

SHIONISSYd

%299 OlLvd X0g3xv4 TY.LOL
S¥E'y 995°G STIVS ONISLENTAQY
65¥'L £81'8 INNIATH X0gTHV4 ¥va/ALN0Y GIXId
(i 10y Moy 9pIH) 1S00°d0 X084y

868'82%
rLe'erg
se'6eeg

82°6/% 08°201% criL6LS 3d 1SCO
96°L$ 86°G% 18°9% P LS TN T4 180D
22'0es 02 0% c0'ges 2128 1E°62% 8L LTS £Z5P% HIDONISSV W3d 1S0D
86ECL6$ ! ) 086°2Z) L¥L°Zre (s1s00 BunrsedQ) SISNIAXT ATHLNOW

9z'0 i 74 8¢°0 0co vZ0 *PA] TN Y4 HIONISSYd

182'l zZel's 96Z'1 L9L°L 08g’) A7 Gge'l SN ANNIAZTS-NON JTOIHIA
ZEL'¥LL  2090ZL £89'glL 1602 8VE0Z 9e4'8l ¥iZ'Le SN ADIANTS TTDIHIA

L'g It A 9y £y ¥ 8 HNOH Y3d ¥3DNISSYL

G96°G 08z'g 666 268 80L°L Ze0'1 LZLL SHNOH J2IAEIS ITDIHIA

Szl ¥zl 0z 2L Ze zZ SAVA I0IAYAS TWLOL

S3MIg

%E %< %l %E %l %¥ %L, HLNOA%

856 ¥l Co0g 8zL 1 o0z £og HLNOA

%89 %8G %l %04 %l %L %:09 a319vsid / SHOINTISY
2012 L1e 6eg PGE g5e oLy 0gg HIVHOTIIIHM

L06'FL 661°C 8c2T LGz 2652 TLLT 2652 aIgvsia

L0 s {55 4 L9% 6% §EG BES SHOIN3AS

SHIONISEY

ajeq 41VQ-0lL  6k2°a 6L-AON 61100 gl-deg 61-Bny 6L-In
O16L8L  Yv3A
Ad¥eel

6102 ¥39W303a
AUVINAINS SONVANO4YId



0216102 A2
LISNVYL HOAVINY

ZLLSHPS 22908 0% 002 109/ 998"} 6zl ANNIAT LOVHINOD VS

208'6% 259°g 0lt'LS 008°L 2e6'L LB6°L £zs'l ANNIATY XO9I4vd OVS

25'92% 50924 £9°92% 15'9z% 557924 1592% SL¥2S UNOH Y3d 150D

96'0% ¥6'0$ 96°0% 96°0% 96°0% 96'0% 98°0% TN W3d 150D

£0°5% L0'e$ ¥2'9% Stag £9¥$ 01'5% L8 HIONISEV H3d 180D

08021l &8.2L icl'es 0z8'c 8+'c 9z8's 8¥'c (aury A15 s25 07 Ao Jopeiy)
_ 1800 ONILYHFLO

610 60 GlL'0 810 1Z0 6L0 0z0 TN ¥3d HIDNISSYL

€9 09 gLl el zZzl el ¥EL STUW INNIATL-NON FTDIHIA

6’8l 0Z6°8L PATAS R86'C 919’ 9007 250y ST FZNAHIS IOIHIA

s L'g S 6 ls z'g GG HNOH Y3d SIONISSVA

289 189 8LL 122" Lel ad? L SHNOH 3DIAYTS TTOIHIA

6L Frd 9 z ! ¥ b SaMIg

%01 %6 %L1 %kl %01 %9 %9 HLNOA%

L8 £z¢e 95 C 4B L1 £F 0% HLNOA

%82 %62 %LZ Y%ZE %.Z Y%lZ %hZE aa19vsIa / SHOINTIS%

o] gl ¥ G g 9 o] HIYHITF3IHM

5ze L0g 374 17 6% £9 99 Ua7gvsiq

gl SHOINTS
S6.L SHIONZISSYd

%ZZ €L %82'8C  %BSGL %S6'EL OILYY XOg3xvd VL0
¥l9'sg$  Ogr'se LLBLLS Zse's 982’5 SYe'y SITYS ONISILYIAQY
LLFEES 089 ¥Z8'0Ls 2202 1E0'6 65¥°L £gl'g INNIATY XOFTUYL "va/ALNOH GIXI2

veeels 167/11% 19°/8%

69°96% 08°.0l% SZ66% eV IL6L% HNOH ¥3d 1800
80°2% ©16'9% GZ've 26'G$ 1998 66°9% L LLS FTW ¥3d 180D
ve'LES BTy 8eLC% S6'¢e$ £T'GPS HIADNISSV ¥3d 1500
00688 090°1ZL  08S'ZZL (s3s05 Bupesad() SISNIIXT ATHLNOW

TN HId HIDNISSYL

AR SRE‘L STTW INNTATENON IIDIHIA
erL0e vig'le T ST IDIAYTS TIDIHIA
HNOH ¥3d ¥39NISSVd
SHNOH IDIANAS TT1DIHIA
SAVA FOIANTS TYLOL

savig
%E % %P %l HLNOA%
8¢l LB 802 £ot HINOA
0. %¥d %eL %99 G379vSIA / SHOINTS%
PSE 9se oLy oge HIVHDTIIHM
vLG'Z Z265'c TLL'T Zes'e aIavsia
L9¥ o6F Ges 6ES SHOINTS

3jed  JiVA-OL 610N 61190 6L-d9s  gl-Bny L-inr
©16L/8L  HVIA
Adise]

6102 YIFWIAAON
AUVINAINS SONYWHOJMAY



10:49 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

02/05/20 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2019
Dec 31, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 8786 WF Checking - Operating 82,526.80
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve 417,566.40
11220 - Building Reserve 97,988.30
11230 - Equipment Reserve 70,286.80
11250 - Operating Cash Reservas 216,895.20
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other 18.48
Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res 802,755.18
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades 37,152.67
10265s - Operating Imp (Shop Equipment) 306.59
Total 10200s - PTMISEA 37,4590.26
10700 - SGR Funds 38,936.78
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other 26,933.82
Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants 103,329.96
11400 - Petty Cash 350.68
Total Checking/Savings 988,962.62
Accounts Receivable 451,394.69
Other Current Assets 25,134 .17
Total Current Assets 1,465,491.48
Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND 254,026.00
15200 - BUILDING 2,310,105.43
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 36,033.82
15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other 260,153.33
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 206,187.15
15350 - Bus Equipment 23,986.01
15400 - VEHICLES 2,417,515.59
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION {2,648,656.00)
Total Fixed Assets 2,653,164.18
Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Qutflow Pension 318,551.00
Total Other Assets 318,551.00




10:49 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

02/05/20 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2019
Dec 31,19
TOTAL ASSETS 4,437,206.66
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 928,221.10
Total Current Liabilities 828,221.10
Long Term Liabilities 1,126,933.00
Total Liabilities 2,055,154.10
Equity 2,382,052.56
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,437,206.66

Page 2



| abey

%Z Sl 097259 00°00Z°L OV ZhS NY1d NOISIA - 00218
% 6F v68Y8°Z- 00°€09'G 0VSLT NV1d TVIN3A - 09215
%E' Lt £6°928'ze- 0005229 1FETH'6T Nvid TvOIQaN - 00216
%582 £8°CFa 0e- 00°'000°2F ) LF9SF LLL (sy3die)) NY1d NOISNId - 65115
%0709 LOPPLg- 00°00E'ZL B86°661°0 V3id - 00LLS
SL1I43IN39 - 00015
%8G 8E'LGY bLE- 00621928 79°22L'ESY HOIV - 01005 12301
%898 eLelo's 00vrE 0L 28°082'6% S2OVM 2 STVTVS HIHLO - 00505
%07 1S _ 00°882°00L- 00°L58'¢0Z 00°€90°50L STOVM IALLVHLISINIAQY - 00¥05
%L YS 9L°Gr9'G- 00'£98°00 1 YTLLZ'LG SHOVM SALLIMOVYL 2 LNIVIN - 00505
Yl L¥ EZPBL 0 00'8¥6°SL LLE9/'GE VA - STOVM 2 STIRIVIVS - 00205
%065 9z 0Z8°ZL1- 00'cLe'slz [ ZAAs ara]) 2NoY peXld - SIOVM B SIINVIVS - 00105
HOdvYT - 0L00S
ssuadxg
%E iy e LLL'LLe 00FE9' LY.L 'L 15'968'cg8 Jold ssoln
% Ly e Li2' L6 00 PEL LI L 15°9G2°¢Z] swooy] Jejol
00°8P5°001 Ad J0lid 2WodU| ISuelj 93BG - D0S9T
%Z 0% ] 8Z°668°016- D0 E9°CZS' L TLPELLLY SANNIATY ONLLVHIdO-NON - 000TH [B101
, GeragL saisiu - 00 LY
98BIV L L SINIWISUNTWIZY 2 SAONNITY - 000
%806 60°90'89- 00'€55'8EL H6'OFF 0L (Iesuoys Bunessdq) - vis - 002y
%¥'85 G220l '6e- 00°000°02 S LB2°0F LOVUINOD ONISLLYIAQY - 00Sey
%070 oocLeell- o00ElZ'eLL 00'¢ Aingoly papuedx3 0Les - 0042F
%00 00°0LE'BLE- oooLEgie 000 eoue)sissy Bupelsdo L1£s - goczh
%8'0F SF'ELT 9L 00°9.LL°1L9 GG Tre've spung ¥Yos - 05Zer
%1'SF 02888651 007006268 0811088 (457)aNNd dSNYHL VD01 - 0oLz
%4201 00'6l2'e 002858 00°L08'ce spung BuneisdQ dO197 - 058L%
SIANNIATY DNILVEIdO-NON - 0002
%605 G925 20)- 00°000'51¢ SRELVLLL ANNIATE DNLLYHIJO - 00017 12301
%9°19 1£°189°7¢- 00700068 £9'81E°Z8 LOVHINOD AYIS OLNINVHOVS - 001
%6799 0i¢le’e- 00°000°01 0c'og9'e ANNIATY JUVILLSIDOT - 0521t
%S 9F 8/°G50°9L- 00°000°08 FAA a2 R ANNIATY SAHV-TVIA - 002 LY
%0 Ly 0£°GLFGS- 0070006 0L¥25'8e ANNIASY 3LN0OY aIXId - 00LLE
INNIATH ONILYEILO - 000LF
BLUIODU
asuadxzfewoosu) Azeurpig
1ebpng jo %, 196png Jon0 ¢ 1ebpng 8l o8g -

1eak J0%,05=610Z Jaquedaq
[en}oy "sA 19Bpng jenuuy
LISNVYL HOAVIANY

siseq [enJooy
0Z/50/20
Wy zZ L1




Z abeg

%9€ GEZhE'E- 0070029 S9°48E°T IDd-UILNID LISNVHL - 00FFS

%689 8T Iyi- o0 00F'Z 2L289'L FUVIHIAMIS/HALYMALD LISNVHL - 00815
%0°El £2°969'c- 00°052'% LZESS IDd- IV - 002FS
%O'Eh L0'Z58'z- 00°000°G 66°I¥L'Z FADVEUYOHIMISHILIVM LY - 001b5

SALLITHLN - 000YS

%L ¥ £ 'GhtozL- 00'006°1¥Z LTYerSLL a3INNSNOD SAddNS B STVINALYIN - 000£S [EJ0L,
%¥ 68 vz 626- 007052 9,072 S$3MddNS 2 STVINILVIN ¥IHLO - 0565
%0'ZL 84191~ 007009 ZTZEY SIITddNS ADNIOUIAWT B ALIAVS - 00285
%9¢T L1618 - 00°008°L £T ek SAMLdNS T AVHO0Ud ¥ILNAWOD - 02965
%662 15°656°G- 000058 £P0¥S'Z (s24nyo0ag ‘seInpayds) ONILNING - 059ES
%L Tl 6E°6EYE- 00°0009 1970952 $3i1ddNs 1440 - 055eS
%Z09 eLgle- 007058 197148 $TITddNS ¥ILNID LISNVHL - DOSES
%SG 1L 96°GE9' - 00°0GL'S FOFLLY S1Mvd IVJdIH/INIYIN STILITIOVS - 05HES
%8'EL SLGV0' |- 00000 S7T'186'2 ONIMOL - SZTHES
%09 00215 00°008 00882 SAMOSSIDOV TTIDIHIA - 00FES
%G P PAAL A 00°088'e 8L PLLL (selqewnsuc)) S 1ddNS dOHS - 058ES
%9°GG 99'966°G1- 00°000'9¢ ¥EE00°02 SLHVd ¥IVdIU-LNIVIN TIDIHIA - 00ECS
%612 & €62 007008 9.'9t9 $T001 - 05285
%3¢ LoBLO'E- 00°000°S 86°08€°L NOLLYDIHEN - 00255
%S08 £7°€82'g1- 00°000'2Z2 LI9LL'D STMIL - 0SkES
%68k 8L LY. 00°000'GFL 77°898'0, T3and - ooLes

: QINASNOI S3i1ddNS ® STVINILVIA - 000ES

% iy 6L 291 - 00°9/9'cg L8805'6E ST3d H3ASN T SADIAHIS - 000ETS 12304
%8759 6T ere- 00°000°L L2259 S3IAISS UBYDIBN Hueg S99 - 0LOZS
%E'2G 61°986'c- 00 00€'8 LEEbE'y SIDIAHIS HDFL 2 TYNOISSIJION - 009ZE
%6 'ET 99'979- 00928 e /6L (INIIJ/IDVIS04)-00TTY 180 VSO - 05525
%29 95°68¢" - 007052y Prros's WILSAS ALIMNOTS ALITOVS - 00SZS
%E+8 05°¢ge- 00'082'Z 05'968°L SIVIAYAS TOHOI TV ® DNYA - OZHTS
%6°.8 00060 |- 00°000'6 00'0LB" $33d4 IONVYNIALNIVIN JUVMLIOS - 00825
%00 00'00¢- 00°00€ 000 SIADNLON TWOI - 05€2S
%8'2G 8/°800°G- 00°000°2L ZTlee ONILIMUVIN ® ONISILYSAQY - 00528
%9°9E 08PE9- 000001 05598 TASNNOD T¥D31 - 05225
%Eg 0Le98- 000801 0698 SIDIAYIS 1l LIVHINOD - 02125
%E'69 6.699'2- 000028 LZ0e0'e SADIANIS IDNYNILNIVIN ALNILONd - 0SLZS
%TGZ 819 00°000°SE 815788 IJUNOSLNO-ANAS HOFL TTIIHIA - 0012S

$334 YIASN 2 $SIDIAMIS - 0002G

%2719 99°00G°1Z1- 00'¢56'9LE $E257°GH1 SLISINTS - 00015 le3ol
%LE GE 00°0F8°L- 00°000° 00°090°L SLI43NI9 ¥IHLO - 050LS
%98l 99655~ 00°009'S PEFFO'L MOTIV STHLOTD MHOM/SIWHOALIND - 00015
Y%e'g ¥ 0006~ 00°005°6 95 66 FONVHENSNI LNIWAOTJINENN - 0SP1LS
%L1 SB£Z9'e- 00°0082 G09.8°C _ JONVHNSNI ALIGYSIA - 0251LS
%995 00°00¢‘6e- 00°000°8% 00°09'8e SNI dINOD SUTIMHOM - 05ELS

labpng jo 9, 1eBpng JsAQ § 1abpng 61 28Q - nr
Jesh J09,06=610z Jequiadeq siseq [eniooy
[enjoy “sA jJabpng Jenuuy 02/50/20

LISNVHL HOaQvINY WY 2211




¢ abed

%L LLE- ¥6°L16°C61- 00'921° 19 +6°L08°2E]- swIodU| JoN
§Z°¢89'gz- SWooU] JAYIO SN
ST'ER9'8T ssuadxg el |20
5Z°889'82 AVLNO TVLIdYD - 60009 €101
00°008°6 Vv1s/411 Bulpling-asalesay-des - pgLog
§T'€8/'22 V1S/d11 dinb3-oniesay-de] - szLoo
AYILNO TYLIAYD - 00009
asuadxg 1Yl
asusdxgfewoau] 18yl
%e 01~ 69'V6Z'GoL- 00921L°19 69°8LLF0L- awoou| AzeulpaQ 18N
%T'SS vL 28V z64- 00°857'089L 9Z'G/6'/26 asuedx3 jejo)
%0'PS 08°915's- 00°000°ZL 0Z°€8%'9 STYINIYH / SISV - 00068 JetoL
%0 ¥ 088LE's- 000002} 0zesr'a S[ejuey ¢ sasea - 00165
STVLNIY / SISV - 00065
%0°LG 995Gy - 00°00L'6 YL POy (M3N) SNOANYTIAISIN - 00088 12101
%E6E 86'€0E- 007009 zo9sZ SNo3UBR}ISISIK JBYIO - 000YS
%GLZ 60°ShL- 007002 L6'¥G s594 ale/soljjeusd - 00Seg
%E'GT 00 FPE’L- ¢0°008°L 00951 SY29UD PUIDYE/gIN LOA /1aD - 05HeS
%t 68 00°090't- 00°0G'L 00°069 s|eusie |y @ sieuwss-oNINIvEL - 00F8S
%086 6L'0L- 00°005 18'68% AVYD0ud ALIIVS - DOSRS
%ZT BT 2'892°1- 000087 9z'08/ SONILISIN B TIAVHL - 00225
%OCLL FL 8T 00°0SZ°L yL°186°L SNOWLAIYDSENS ® S3N4 - 05085
(MaN) SNOINVTIIDSIN - 00098
%629 9t'162'85- 00°000'25L +9'872'86 81800 ALMAvIT 3 ALTVNSYD - 00095 2101
%620 oF'15Z'85- 00°000°25}) ¥5°8¥.'86 SNI IOVINVA ALY3dONd ® ALIIEVIT - 00155
S1802 ALIMGVI] ® ALTYNSVYD - 00095
%l by 98°69°LL- 00°059°LE PEQS6EL SILITLA - 00075 |BYOL
%9°0E 09°685- 00°058 0¥'092 (sng ouswieideg) 141 - 00LPS
%Z TG TArAn 00°00€°s zl19L'e JDIAUTS YV INTIID - 0S5HS
%685 L2661 Z- 00°05€'G 64706L'e LANHALNUXYA/SINOHC 3040 - 00SHS
%4708 02 el - 00°00£°Z 08°691°L ISNHIINIFHIINTD LISNVHL - 0SEFS
19bpng jo ¢, 18bpng 1eA0 § jebipng 6l 28g - (np

siseg Jeniooy

1eak J0%,06=60Z 12aquadag
1enjoy "sA 196png [enuuy
LISNVYL HOQVINY

02/S0/20
v ee:LL



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: FY 19/20 5311 Operating Grant Funds

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: February 13, 2020

RECOMMENDATION: Review and Approve Resolution #20-01, authorizing
the General Manager to apply for FY 2019/2020 5311 Operating Assistance
Grant

Caltrans has issued a Call for Projects for FY 19/20 for FTA Section 5311 program. The 5311
grant program provides capital, planning and operating assistance to states to support public
transportation in rural areas with populations less than 50,000, where many residents often rely
on public transit to reach their destinations.

Amador Transit is applying for its ongoing rural operating assistance funds; the amount
apportioned is $230,595. A slight increase from the last two fiscal years amounts:

FY 17/18: $210,202
FY 18/19: $218,210



AMADOR TRANSIT
Authorizing Resolution for FTA Funds
State of California - DMRT
Resolution No. 20-01

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FEDERAL FUNDING UNDER FTA SECTION 5311 (49 US.C,
SECTION 5311, 5311 CMAQ) WITH CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the U. 8. Department of Transportation is authorized to make grants to states through the Federal
Transit Administration to support capital/operating assistance projects for non-urbanized public transportation
systems under Section 5311, 5311 CMAQ of the Federal Transit Act (FTA C 9040.1F and FTA C 9050.1);

and

WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has been designated by the
Governor of the State of California to administer Section 5311, 5311 CMAQ grants for
transportation projects for the general public for the rural transit and intercity bus; and

WHEREAS, AMADOR TRANSIT desires to apply for said financial assistance to permit operation of
service/purchase of capital equipment in AMADOR COUNTY: and

WHEREAS, the AMADOR TRANSIT has, to the maximum extent feasible, coordinated with other
transportation providers and users in the region (including social service agencies).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF
DIRECTORS does hereby Authorize the GENERAL MANAGER, to file and execute applications on behalf of
with the Department to aid in the financing of capital/operating assistance projects pursuant to Section
5311, 5311 CMAQ of the Federal Transit Act (FTA C 9040.1F and FTA C 9050.1), as amended.

That GENERAL MANAGER is authorized to execute and file all certification of assurances, contracts or
agreements or any other document required by the Department.

That GENERAL MANAGER is authorized to provide additional information as the Department may require
in connection with the application for the Section 5311, 5311 CMAQ projects.

That GENERAL MANAGER is authorized to submit and approve request for reimbursement of funds from the
Department for the Section 5311, 5311 CMAQ project(s).

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS of the COUNTY OF
AMADOR, State of California, at a regular meeting of said Commission or Board Meeting held on the 1378
DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2020 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Brian Oneto, Chairman Felicia Bridges, Recording Secretary



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Insurance Total Loss Settlement offers for Bus #404

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: February 13, 2020

RECOMMENDATION: Review Insurance settlement offers, discuss and
approve staff recommendation for the replacement bus purchase

On November 18, 2019, AT’s Bus #404 was struck crossing Hwy. 49 on Valley View Way. AT’s
driver was not injured, however the bus suffered front end damage. AT's insurance has
assessed the vehicle as a total loss and have proposed two loss settlement offers. Both offers
include reimbursement for pre-paid advertising (Wrap Replacement), and AT’s deductible of
$5,000.

The difference between both offers is a charge of $5,100 (High Salvage Bid) for AT to keep the
vehicle to use for spare parts. AT does not have the space to store the damaged bus. Staff
recommends settlement offer #2, giving AT the maximum net settlement of $92,732 46.

Staff estimates the cost of a new bus at approximately $105,000. The net insurance settlement
of $92,732.46 and AT fleet reserves of approximately $12,268 will cover the cost of a
replacement bus.

Staff recommends and requests approval of procuring a 22' Ford, 12 passenger- 2 wheelchair
capacity gas bus (see floor plan). AT’s board has previously approved procuring this same
model from CMAQ and 5339 grants.



Maggie

From: Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2020 11:15 AM

To: Maggie

Subject: FW: Amador Regional Transit CLPC01772A9 2013 Glaval VIN 98854

From: Turner, Kathleen <kathleen.turner@sedgwick.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2020 9:59 AM

To: Jeff <jeff@amadortransit.com>

Subject: Amador Regional Transit CLPC01772A9 2013 Glaval VIN 98854

Hi Jeff: Following is a summary of our Replacement Cost total loss settlement offers (owner-retained and not):
2013 Glaval Chev Express VIN 98854
Owner-Retained Settlement: @

$96,542.35 Replacement Cost Value (includes tax)
S 1,190.11 Wrap Replacement

$97,732.46
- 5,000.00 Deductible
- 5,100.00 High Salvage Bid

$87,632.46 Net Settlement
***********************************************************

Non-owner Retained Settlement @

$96,542.35 Replacement Cost Value (includes tax)
1,190.11 Wrap Replacement

$97.732.46
- 5,000.00 Deductible

$92,732.46 Net Settlement

As we discussed, if Amador RT does not wish to retain the salvage for parts, we will contact Copart Auto Auctions to pick
up the bus. They will be contacted within a few days of the date of settlement so we ask that any equipment other than
original be removed.

Please let me know when you've had an opportunity to review and don;t hesitate to call or email with any gquestions.
Thanks.

Kathleen Turner | Property & Casualty Claims Adjuster

Sedgwick
Roseville, CA



IRNAP ‘WY 6E£2:6 BODT/EZ/S ‘Ueld Jooy ‘.m;_u.mumwﬂ._.sl_xmN_.;_mmuuz::,mkmuhn.z.uuzmzﬁn_ Y0014 BImiuoneusiour dnots sng\ma:n

j "] J9ATY 15210 [0 UDISTAIG , _
Z Zn SIONVHT0L ONNLIVAINYH /NINING 01 133ENS ¥ INIWND0 SIHL NO G3NIYINDY SNOISNGIG Ty
- 20821 1M TY # NI SreEl \ILIAIHORd SI S8 TVAVT9 40 INISNOD NELLLIEM M0l LIOHLIM NOISSIHSNYAL 40 NOLLYI g
" . ' “ [y
. TVSHIAINN .22 “TYAY 1] :|eAoJddy Jajeaq 35 3HL “SN8 VA1) 40 L3408 3HL 36 NOZZHL G3LDId30 NOILYWOMI ONY SNIMYHG 3L
i |09 NS ends|iE [T T 3238
AJoseinquy | 31buis 18 In__lm_l_ucmx Kemepjogy Joog ju3j sod 3/M| 41 I/M 3]815
42e8g IH-PIW Akis @4eq
fujyeag ssuoyydp g umesg
.91/ 9E1
«91/E 901
S1/E 9/
N
. - e e e N N F NN i =d A\
i _\ [ : »
i NNY g ]
. iy
aimo —
=D
=) ~
0 — et
=
% N 2C6 ,96
O m —.91/6 1€
n - ) .
LY i
n L .
— : )
1 il _/
91/ 69
| 483034 ,91/8] b6
«21/G1 201
.B/E 6E1
——.2/1 ¥€ 3SVEII3HA LBCI £l
271 592




11:30 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

02/06/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 31, 2019 through February 6, 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount

23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total

25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement

01/21/2020 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 4,016.43

01/21/2020 EPAY CalPERS 1898375431 2,904.42

02/03/2020 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 4,015.31

02/03/2020 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 2,903.61

Total 25000 - CalPERS Ciassic Retirement 13,839.77

25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan

01/21/2020 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 695.00

02/03/2020 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-684 695.00

Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 1,390.00
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 15,229.77
24020 - Medical

01/27/2020 9446 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,840.97

01/27/2020 9446 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,028.92
Total 24020 - Medical 8,878.89
24021 - Aflac

01/27/2020 9445 AFLAC ENQO2 322.96

01/27/2020 9445 AFLAC ENQO2 92.60
Total 24021 - Aflac 415.56
24030 - Dental Liab

01/27/2020 9447 CoPawer (C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 419.61

01/27/2020 0447 CoPower (C/C Delta Dental) R29-37765 874.69
Total 2403C - Dental Liab 1,294,30
24040 - Vision Liabl

01/27/2020 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111362-0 83.48

01/27/2020 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111352-0 125.22
Total 24040 - Vision Liabl 208.70
51000 - BENEFITS

51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

02/03/2620 20100280 CSAC Excess Insurance EWC 1,429.00

02/03/2020 20150070 CSAC Excess Insurance PWC 4,091.00

Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,520.00

51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW

02/03/2020 123119 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 26.92

02/06/2020 020620 U.S. BANK 64.62

02/06/2020 020620 U.5. BANK Shop Shoe 96.98

Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 188.52
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 5,708.52
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

02/03/2020 c10020312122 BettsCompany 1,327.12

02/06/2020 020120 Sutter Creek Car Wash 261.51

Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSQURCE 1,588.63

§2150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

02/03/2020 1096 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Services 480.00

02/03/2020 193570547 Orkin Services of California 87.59

02/03/2020 192900351 Orkin Services of California 87.59

Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 655.18

52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL

Page 1



11:30 AM

02/06/20
Accrual Basis

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

AMADOR TRANSIT

December 31, 2019 through February 6, 2020

Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/03/2020 33659 Cole Huber LLP 344.00
Total 52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL 344.00
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
02/03/2020 12211216101 CableTime 300.00
02/03/2020 1218821574C CableTime 300.00
02/03/2020 18120060 KVGC 1340 AN 500.00
02/03/2020 25591 Ledger Dispatch 60.00
02/03/2020 25248 Ledger Dispatch 60.00
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,220.00
52350 - LEGAL NOTICES
02/03/2020 11417100 CalChamber 140.01
Tofal 52350 - LEGAL NOTICES 140.01
$2420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
02/06/2020 949 New Visions 945.00
Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 945.00
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM
02/06/2020 311889 Signal Service 900.00
Total 52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 200.00
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)

02/03/2020 AT122019 Amador County General Service... 219.68
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 219.68
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
02/03/2020 10675 Balancing The Books 295.01
02/33/2020 12921 Balancing The Books 792.24
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 1,087.25
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 7,099.75
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
02/03/2020 433641 Hunt & Sens, Inc. 168.39
02/03/2020 426429 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 4,966.34
02/03/2020 414423 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 4,856.14
€2/03/2020 382289 Hunt & Sons, [nc. 1,411.53
02/06/2020 438560 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 4,905.09
Total 53100 - FUEL 16,297.49
53150 : TIRES
02/03/2020 1-GS§177922 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 517.69
02/03/2020 1-GS177915 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 478,30
02/03/2020 1-G8177692 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 478.30
02/03/2020 1-G8177709 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 680.57
02/03/2020 1-G8177710 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 642.56
02/03/2020 66200268585 Las Schwab Tires 64.00
02/03/2020 66200268647 Les Schwab Tires 64.00
Total 53150 - TIRES 2,925.42
53250 - TOOLS
02/03/2020 7698878 Kimball Midwest 28.78
02/06/2020 020620 U.S. BANK Cutting Pliers 72.25
02/06/2020 {20620 U.S. BANK Pliers 23.68
Total 53250 - TOOLS 124.71
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
02/03/2020 6228405718 Auto Zone 34.48
02/03/2020 FAQ08016585:01 Delta Truck Center 43.60

Page 2



11:30 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

02106/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 31, 2019 through February 6, 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount

02/03/2020 CAJAC35843 Fastenal 34.49
02/03/2020 1304017 Maita Chevrclet 117.91
02/03/2020 1304387 Maita Chevrolet 119.30
02/03/2020 1302956 Maita Chevrolet 386.35
02/03/2020 1304317 Maita Chevrolet 101.04
02/03/2020 1304104 Maita Chevrolet 45,99
02/03/2020 1239678 Maita Chevrolet 6.44
02/03/2020 1310111 Maita Chevrolet 23453
02/03/2020 1310528 Maita Chevrolet 55.05
02/03/2020 1303974 Maita Chevrolet 256,40
02/03/202¢ 3827299813 C'Rellly Aufo Parts 117.71
02/03/2020 793767 Riebes Auto Parts -05.18
02/03/2020 796468 Rigbes Auto Parts 20.36
02/03/2020 795597 Riebes Auto Parts 150.93
02/086/2020 11112019 Risbes Aufo Parts -19.86
02/03/2020 108780 Ron DuPratt Ford 506.04
02/06/2020 020620 U.S. BANK Charger 18.30
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 2,142.88
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
02/03/2020 6228413265 Auto Zone 8.78
02/06/2020 8004878305 Zep Sales & Service 171.23
02/06/2020 9004881723 Zap Sales & Service 116.34
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 206.35
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
02/06/2020 Epay Lowe's 328.35
02/06/2020 10112018 Riebes Auto Parts -87.75
02/06/2020 151489 Sierra Janitorial Supply 34.38
02/06/2020 151484 Slerra Janiterial Supply 85.07
02/06/2020 020620 U.S. BANK Lifting Sling 195.62
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 555.67
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
02/06/2020 020620 U.S. BANK Headset 188.27
Total 53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 188.27
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
02/03/2020 011520 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 38.14
02/03/2020 8057161661 Staples Advantage 27.47
02/03/2020 8057079118 Staples Advantage 159.61
02/03/2020 8056874042 Staples Advantage -19.37
02/06/2020 020620 U.S. BANK 95.00
02/08/2020 020620 U.S. BANK Cell 662.50
02/06/2020 020620 U.S. BANK 83.98
02/06/2020 020620 U.S. BANK 42.14
02/06/2020 020620 U.S. BANK 22.60
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 1.112.07
53650 : PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures}
01/10/2020 410940 Amador Ledger Print Sales Tax on #410940 29.52
02/03/2020 55364 FootHill Printing & Graphics 2,675.33
Total 53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures) 2,704.85
53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
02/06/2020 020620 U.5. BANK Driver Bags L 401.08
Total 53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 401.08
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED - Other
02/06/2020 82051693 Safety Kleen 355.6Q
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED - Other 355.60

Page 3



11:30 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

02/06/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 31, 2019 through February 6, 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 27,104.37

54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

02/03/2020 331989 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 140.44
01/31/2020 EPAY Amador Water Agency 44,08
02/03/2020 Epay Amador Water Agency 120.22
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 313.74
54200 - AT -PGE
02/03/2020 Epay P.G.&E. 465.80
Total 54200 - AT -PGE 465.80
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
02/Q3/2020 331880 Aces Waste Services, Inc, 25.35
01/31/2020 CP3963861 Amador Weter Agency VOID: 0.00
01/31/2020 EPAY Amador Water Agency 232.25
02/03/2020 012120 City of Sutter Creek 72.16
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 329,76
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
02/03/2020 Epay P.G.&E. - 975.51
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 975.51
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
02/06/2020 EPAY Comcast 457,30
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 457.30
54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus)
02/08/2020 098466199561 Verizon Wirelass 50.08
Total 54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus) 50.08
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 2,592.19

56000 : CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS

12/31/2019 CAL-2020-0067 CalTip 29,869.52
Total 56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 20,869.52
Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS 29,869.52

58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW)
58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

02/06/2020 020820 U.S. BANK CalACT 535.00
Total 58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 535.00
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS
02/03/2020 010720 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 65.54
02/06/2020 120419 Sharen Nickerson 46.40
02/06/2020 020620 U.S. BANK CalACT-M 470.00
02/06/2020 020620 U.S. BANK CalACT-A 470.00
Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS ‘ 1,051.94
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
02/03/2020 012320 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 158.00
02/03/2020 Q20320 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 100.00
* Total 58450 - COL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 258.00
58500 - Penatties/Late Fees
0203/2020 SC03508019 O'Reilly Auto Parts 1.32
Total 58500 - Penalties/Late Fees : 1.32

Page 4



11:30 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

02/06/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 31, 2019 through February 6, 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW) - Other
02/06/2020 020620 U.S. BANK audit prep 30.95
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS {NEW) - Other 30.85
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEOQUS {(NEW) 1,877.21
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals
02/06/2020 66703749 Smile (Copier) 583.99
02/06/2020 66451454 Smile (Copier} 520.94
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 1,104.93
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,104.93
60700 - State of Good Repalr Expenses
02/03/2020 inv-502370 GpsTrackit prepayment of GPS 4,785,72
02/06/2020 020620 U.S. BANK Fleet Software 720.00
Total 60700 - State of Good Repair Expenses 5,505.72

TOTAL

106,889.43

Page 5



